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Item 1. Description of Registrant s Securities to be Registered
The following description of the common stock of Virginia Electric and Power Company (the Company )is a
summary and is qualified by reference to the Company s Amended and Restated Articles of Incorporation (the
Articles ) and Amended and Restated Bylaws (the Bylaws ), which have been previously filed with the Securities and
Exchange Commission and are incorporated by reference as exhibits to this registration statement, as well as to
applicable Virginia law.

The Company is authorized to issue 10,000,000 shares of preferred stock (the Preferred Stock ) and 500,000 shares of
common stock, no par value (the Common Stock ). All of the Company s outstanding Common Stock is owned and
held by its parent, Dominion Resources, Inc. As of the date hereof, there are no shares of Preferred Stock outstanding.

Dividends. Dividends on the Common Stock are payable at the direction of the Company s board of directors so long
as dividends on any outstanding Preferred Stock with respect to all past dividend periods and the then-current period
have been paid in full or declared and set apart for payment and all mandatory sinking fund payments due with respect
to any outstanding series of Preferred Stock have been made. Because the Company is a Virginia public service
company, the Virginia State Corporation Commission may prohibit the Company from declaring or paying a dividend
to an affiliate if found to be detrimental to the public interest. In addition, the Company may from time to time enter
into certain agreements that could restrict its ability to pay dividends.

Voting Rights. Holders of the Common Stock are entitled to one vote per share on all matters on which such holders
may vote. Action on any such matter must be approved by a majority of those shares represented and entitled to vote
at a meeting of shareholders at which a quorum is present, unless the Articles, Bylaws or Virginia law permit or
require otherwise. Subject to the accrual of voting rights to the Preferred Stock in the event of a default on the
payment of dividends on any of the then-outstanding Preferred Stock, holders of the Common Stock have the sole and
full power to vote for the election of the Company s directors. Directors are elected on an annual basis and may be
removed by a majority vote of the holders of the Common Stock, subject to the accrual of voting rights to the
Preferred Stock noted above.

Liquidation Rights. In the event of any liquidation, dissolution or winding up of the Company, holders of the Common
Stock are entitled to share ratably in the distribution of those assets, or proceeds from the sale thereof, remaining after
the full preferential amounts to which any holders of Preferred Stock are entitled have been paid or set aside for
payment.

Preemptive and Other Rights. Holders of the Common Stock do not have preemptive rights or redemption or

conversion rights. Shares of Common Stock are not subject to any further calls or assessments and are not entitled to
the benefit of any sinking fund provisions.

Item 2. Exhibits

Exhibit No. Description

1. Amended and Restated Articles of Incorporation, as in effect on October 30, 2014
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 3.1.b, Form 10-Q filed November 3, 2014, File No.
1-2255).

2. Amended and Restated Bylaws, effective June 1, 2009 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit

3.1, Form 8-K filed June 3, 2009, File No. 1-2255).
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SIGNATURE

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 12 of Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the registrant has duly caused this
registration statement to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereto duly authorized.

Dated: December 19, 2014 Virginia Electric and Power Company
By: /s/  MARK O. WEBB
Name: Mark O. Webb
Title: Vice President and General Counsel
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This Annual Report on Form 10-K contains [[Forward-Looking Statements[] as defined in the Private Securities
Litigation Reform Act of 1995. A non-exclusive list of the important factors that could cause actual results to
differ materially from those in such Forward-Looking Statements is set forth herein under the caption
[JManagement[]s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations [] Cautionary Note
Regarding Forward-Looking Statements.[]
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EXPLANATORY NOTE

This Amendment No. 1 on Form 10-K/A (this [J[Amendment[]) amends the Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year
ended December 31, 2005 filed on March 7, 2006 (the [JOriginal Filing[]). XL Capital Ltd has filed this
Amendment to correct certain errors in the Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows as described in Note 29 of the
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements, Restatement of Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows, as well
as to make corresponding textual changes in Item 2, Management[]s Discussion and Analysis of Financial
Condition and Results of Operations and to add related information in Item 9A, Controls and Procedures. Other
information contained herein has not been updated. Therefore, you should read this Amendment together with
other documents and reports that we have filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission subsequent to the
filing of the Original Filing. Information in such documents and reports updates and supersedes certain
information contained in this Amendment. More current information with respect to XL Capital Ltd is contained
within its Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended September 30, 2006, and other filings with the
Securities and Exchange Commission.

PART |

ITEM 1. BUSINESS

History

XL Capital Ltd, together with its subsidiaries (the [[Company[] or [JXL[]), is a leading provider of insurance and
reinsurance coverages, and financial products and services to industrial, commercial and professional service
firms, insurance companies and other enterprises on a worldwide basis. XL Capital Ltd was incorporated with
limited liability under the Cayman Islands Companies Act on March 16, 1998, as EXEL Merger Company. XL
Capital Ltd was formed as a result of the merger of EXEL Limited and Mid Ocean Limited on August 7, 1998, and
the Company was named EXEL Limited on that date.

EXEL Limited and Mid Ocean are companies that were incorporated in the Cayman Islands in 1986 and 1992,
respectively. At a special general meeting held on February 1, 1999, the shareholders of the Company approved a
resolution changing the name of the Company to XL Capital Ltd.

On June 18, 1999, XL Capital Ltd merged with NAC Re Corp. (ONAC[]), a Delaware corporation organized in
1985, in a stock merger. This merger was accounted for as a pooling of interests under U.S. generally accepted
accounting principles (JGAAP[]). Following the merger, the Company changed its fiscal year end from November
30 to December 31 as a conforming pooling adjustment.

On July 25, 2001, the Company acquired certain Winterthur International insurance operations (JWinterthur
International[]) to extend its predominantly North American-based large corporate insurance business globally.
Results of operations of Winterthur International have been included from July 1, 2001, the date from which the
economic interest was transferred to the Company.

Effective January 1, 2002, the Company increased its shareholding in Le Mans Ré from 49% to 67% in order to
expand its international reinsurance operations. On September 3, 2003, the Company exercised its option to buy
the remaining 33% from MMA for approximately $161 million in cash and changed the name of Le Mans Ré to XL
Re Europe. XL Re Europe underwrites a worldwide portfolio comprising most classes of property and casualty
reinsurance business, together with a select portfolio of life reinsurance business. See further information under
Item 7, [[Management[]s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations[] and Item 8§,
Note 5 to the Consolidated Financial Statements.

Segments

The Company operates through three business segments: Insurance, Reinsurance and Financial Products and
Services. These business segments were determined in accordance with Statement of Financial Accounting
Standard (OFAS[]) No. 131, [IDisclosures about Segments of an Enterprise and Related Information[] (JFAS 131[]).
General, life and annuity and financial operations are disclosed separately within each segment.
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Following changes in certain executive management responsibilities in January 2005, the Company changed

the reporting segments under which certain business units are reported in order to reflect these changes in
responsibilities.

The following areas have been changed for all periods presented:

e Results of business structured by XL Financial Solutions Ltd (OXLFS[]) are now included entirely within

the Financial Products and Services segment whereas previously this unit was reported in all three
segments, depending on the nature of individual contracts.

e Certain blocks of U.S.-based term life mortality reinsurance business previously included in the Financial

Products and Services segment are now included in the Reinsurance segment as management of these
contracts was transferred to the life reinsurance business units in order to centralize the Company[]s
management of traditional mortality-based reinsurance business.

1
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e Political risk insurance business units now report to executive management of the Financial Products and
Services segment and, as such, future earnings from this business are no longer reported in the
Insurance segment but included with financial operations.

o All operations of business units within the Financial Products and Services segment, including

guaranteed investment contracts and funding agreements, are now reported under financial operations in
order to consolidate businesses with similar operating characteristics and risks.

e All net investment income and net income from affiliates generated by assets and interest expense
incurred on liabilities of the business units within the Financial Products and Services segment is
reported under financial operations. This income and expense is included in financial operations as it
relates to interest on portfolios of separately identified and managed assets and deposit liabilities.
Management believes this change better reflects the nature of spread focused business.

The following table sets forth an analysis of gross premiums written by segment for the years ended December
31, 2005, 2004 and 2003. Additional financial information about the Company[]s segments, including financial
information about geographic areas, is included in Item 8, Note 3 to the Consolidated Financial Statements.

2005 2004 2003

Gross Gross Gross
Year ended December 31 Premiums Percentage Premiums Percentage Premiums
(U.S. dollars in thousands) Written Change Written Change Written
Insurance [] General $ 5,785,750 (2.3)% $ 5,924,951 14.1% $ 5,193,287
Reinsurance [] General 3,411,087 (1.3)% 3,456,511 0.4% 3,443,405
Reinsurance [] Life and Annuity 2,274,520 62.8% 1,397,516 90.5% 733,649
Financial Products & Services 378,140 9.5% 345,235 (4.2)% 360,509

$ 11,849,497 6.5% $ 11,124,213 14.3% $ 9,730,850

Insurance Operations
General

The Company provides commercial property and casualty insurance products on a global basis. Products
generally provide tailored coverages for complex corporate risks and are divided into two categories: risk
management products and specialty lines products.

Risk management products comprise global property and casualty insurance programs for large multinational
companies and institutions and include umbrella liability, product recall, U.S. workers[] compensation, property
catastrophe and primary master property and liability coverages. Risk management products generally provide
large capacity on a primary, quota share or excess of loss basis. Risk management products are targeted to large
worldwide companies in major industry groups including aerospace, automotive, consumer products,
pharmaceutical, pulp and paper, high technology, telecommunications, transportation and basic metals. In North
America, casualty business written is generally long-tail, umbrella and high layer excess business, meaning that
the Company(Js liability attaches after large deductibles, including self insurance or insurance from other
companies. Primary casualty programs (including workers[] compensation) generally require customers to take
large deductibles or self-insured retentions. Outside of North America, casualty business is also written on a
primary basis. Policies are written on an occurrence, claims-made and occurrence reported basis. The
Company[Js property business written is short-tail by nature and written on both a primary and excess of loss
basis. Property business written includes exposures to man-made and natural disasters, and generally, loss
experience is characterized as low frequency and high severity. This may result in volatility in the Company[]s
results of operations, financial condition and liquidity. See Item 7, [Management[]s Discussion and Analysis of
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Financial Condition and Results of Operations.[]

Specialty lines products include professional liability insurance, environmental liability insurance, aviation and
satellite insurance, marine and offshore energy insurance, equine, and other insurance coverages including
program business.
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Professional liability insurance includes directors[] and officers[] liability, errors and omissions liability and
employment practices liability coverages. Policies are written on both a primary and excess of loss basis.
Directors[] and officers[] coverage includes primary and excess directors[] and officers[] liability, employment
practices liability, company securities and private company directors[] and officers[] liability. Products are
targeted at a variety of different sized companies, with a heavy concentration on small to medium-sized firms
when written on a primary basis. Employment practices liability is written primarily for very large corporations
and covers those firms for legal liability in regard to the treatment of employees. Errors and omissions coverage
is written on a primary and excess basis. Errors and omissions insurance written on a primary basis is targeted to
small to medium-sized firms and coverage is provided for various professional exposures, including, but not
limited to, insurance brokers, consultants, architects and engineers, lawyers and real estate agents.

Environmental liability products include pollution and remediation legal liability, general and project-specific
pollution and professional liability, commercial general property redevelopment and contractor(]s pollution
liability. Business is written for both single and multiple years on a primary or excess of loss, claims-made or, less
frequently, occurrence basis. Targeted industries include chemical facilities, environmental service firms,
contractors, healthcare facilities, manufacturing facilities, real estate redevelopment, transportation and
construction. The Company also offers commercial general liability and automobile liability insurance to
environmental businesses.

Aviation and satellite products include comprehensive airline hull and liability, airport liability, aviation
manufacturers[] product liability, aviation ground handler liability, large aircraft hull and liability, corporate
non-owned aircraft liability, space third party liability and satellite risk including damage or malfunction during
ascent to orbit and continual operation, and aviation war. Aviation liability and physical damage coverage is
offered for large aviation risks on a proportional basis, while smaller general aviation risks are offered on a
primary basis. Satellite risks are generally written on a proportional basis. The target markets for aviation and
satellite products include airlines, aviation product manufacturers, aircraft service firms, general aviation
operators and telecommunications firms.

Marine and offshore energy and equine insurance are also provided by the Company. Marine and energy
coverage includes marine hull and machinery, marine war, marine excess liability, cargo and offshore energy
insurance. Equine products specialize in providing bloodstock, livestock and fish farm insurance.

The Company exited the surety business in mid-2005. Prior to that time, business was written on a broad
range of surety products and services throughout North America, with a focus on contract, commercial and
international trade surety bonds, targeting all segments of the construction marketplace. Surety products
included bid, performance, payment, maintenance and supply bonds, commercial surety bonds, U.S. customs and
international trade surety bonds, license bonds, permit bonds, court bonds, public official bonds and other
miscellaneous bonds.

The Company[]s program business specializes in insurance coverages for distinct market segments in North
America, including program administrators and managing general agents who operate in a specialized market
niche and have unique industry backgrounds or specialized underwriting capabilities. Products encompass
automobile extended warranty, intellectual property and trademark infringement, small commercial property
catastrophe and other property and casualty coverage.

The excess nature of many of the Company[Js insurance products, coupled with historically large policy limits,
results in a book of business that can have losses characterized as low frequency and high severity. As a result,
large losses, though infrequent, can have a significant impact on the Company[Js results of operations, financial
condition and liquidity. The Company attempts to mitigate this risk by, among other things, using strict
underwriting guidelines and various reinsurance arrangements, discussed below.

U.S. Terrorism

The U.S. Terrorism Risk Insurance Act of 2002, as amended, (JTRIA[]) became effective on November 26, 2002
and was a three-year federal program effective through 2005. On December 22, 2005, President George Bush

3
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signed a bill extending TRIA for two more years, continuing the program through 2007. TRIA voided in force
terrorism exclusions as of November 26, 2002 for certified terrorism acts (i.e., those arising from international,
not domestic acts) on all TRIA specified property and casualty business. TRIA requires covered insurers to make
coverage available for certified acts of terrorism on all new and renewal policies issued after TRIA was enacted.
TRIA allows the Company to assess a premium charge for terrorism coverage and, if the policyholder declines the
coverage or fails to pay the buy-back premium, certified acts of terrorism may then be excluded from the policy,
subject, however, to state specific requirements. Terrorism coverage cannot be excluded from workers[]
compensation policies. Subject to a premium-based deductible and provided that the Company has otherwise
complied with all the requirements as specified in TRIA, for each year this program is in effect, the Company is
eligible for reimbursement by the Federal Government for up to 90% of its covered terrorism-related losses
arising from a certified terrorist attack in 2005 and 2006, and up to 85% of such losses in 2007. Such payment by
the government will, in effect, provide reinsurance protection on a quota share basis (with the government
absorbing 90%, 90% and 85% of the loss and the applicable insurance company absorbing the remaining 10%,
10% and 15% in 2005, 2006 and 2007, respectively). Entitlement to such reimbursement ends once the
aggregated insured losses for the entire insurance industry exceed $100 billion in a single program year. Once
this $100 billion loss threshold has been reached for any program year, any insurer covered under TRIA that has
met its deductible will not be responsible for any further loss payments in that program year.

The Company had, prior to the passage of TRIA, underwritten exposures under certain insurance policies that
included coverage for terrorism. The passage of TRIA has required the Company to make a mandatory offer of
(Certified[] terrorism coverage with respect to all of its TRIA covered insurance policies. In addition, the
Company underwrites a number of policies providing terrorism coverage that are not subject to TRIA.

Non-U.S. Terrorism

The Company provides coverage for terrorism under casualty policies on a case-by-case basis, except with
respect to workers[] compensation policies on which no terrorism exclusion of any type is permitted. However,
the Company generally does not provide significant limits of coverage for terrorism under first party property
policies outside of the U.S. unless required to do so by local law, or as required to comply with any national
terrorism risk pool which may be available. Various countries have enacted legislation to provide insurance
coverage for terrorism occurring within their borders, to protect registered property, and to protect citizens
traveling abroad. The legislation typically requires registered direct insurers to provide terrorism coverage for
specified coverage lines and then permits them to cede the risk to a national risk pool. The Company has
subsidiaries that participate in terrorism risk pools in various jurisdictions, including Australia, France, Spain,
The Netherlands and the United Kingdom.

Underwriting

The Company underwrites and prices most risks individually following a review of the exposure and in
accordance with the Company[]s underwriting guidelines. Most of the Company(]s insurance operations have
underwriting guidelines that are industry-specific. The Company seeks to control its exposure on an individual
insurance contract through terms and conditions, policy limits and sublimits, attachment points, and facultative
and treaty reinsurance arrangements on certain types of risks.

The Company[]s underwriters generally evaluate each industry category and subgroups within each category.
Premiums are set and adjusted for an insured based, in large part, on the industry group in which the insured is
placed and the insured[Js perceived risk relative to the other risks in that group. Rates may vary significantly
according to the industry group of the insured as well as the insured[]s risk relative to the group. The Company(]s
rating methodology for individual insureds seeks to set premiums in accordance with claims potential as
measured by past experience and future expectations, the attachment point and amount of underlying insurance,
the nature and scope of the insured[Js operations, including the industry group in which the insured operates,
exposures to loss, natural hazard exposures,

10
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risk management quality and other specific risk factors relevant in the judgment of the Company(Js underwriters
to the type of business being written.

Underwriting and loss experience is reviewed regularly for, among other things, loss trends, emerging
exposures, changes in the regulatory or legal environment as well as the efficacy of policy terms and conditions.

As the Company[]s insurance products are primarily specialized coverages, underwriting guidelines and policy
forms differ by product offering as well as by legal jurisdiction. Liability insurance is written on both a primary
and excess of loss basis, on occurrence, occurrence reported and claims-made policy forms. Occurrence reported
policies typically cover occurrences causing unexpected and unintended personal injury or property damage to
third parties arising from events or conditions that commence at or subsequent to an inception date, or
retroactive date, if applicable (but not prior to January 1, 1986), and prior to the expiration of the policy provided
that proper notice is given during the term of the policy or the discovery period. Traditional occurrence coverage
is also available for restricted classes of risk and is generally written on a follow-form basis where the policy
adopts the terms, conditions and exclusions of the underlying policy. Property insurance risks are written on a
lead or follow-form basis that usually provides coverage for all risks of physical damage and business
interruption. Maximum limits are generally subject to sublimits for coverage in critical earthquake zones, where
the Company seeks to limit its liability in these areas.

Reinsurance Ceded

In certain cases, the risks assumed by the Company in the insurance segment are partially reinsured with
third party reinsurers. Reinsurance ceded varies by location and line of business based on a number of factors,
including market conditions. The benefits of ceding risks to third party reinsurers include reducing exposure on
individual risks, protecting against catastrophic risks, maintaining acceptable capital ratios and enabling the
writing of additional business. Reinsurance ceded does not legally discharge the Company from its liabilities to
the original policyholder in respect of the risk being reinsured.

The Company uses reinsurance to support the underwriting and retention guidelines of each of its subsidiaries
as well as to control the aggregate exposure of the Company to a particular risk or class of risks. Reinsurance is
purchased at several levels ranging from reinsurance of risks assumed on individual contracts to reinsurance
covering the aggregate exposure on a portfolio of policies issued by groups of companies. See Item 7,
Management[Js Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations.[]

Premiums

Premium rates and underwriting terms and conditions for all lines of business written vary by jurisdiction
principally due to local market conditions, competitor product offerings and legal requirements.

The following table is an analysis of the insurance segment[Js gross premiums written, net premiums written
and net premiums earned from general operations, by line of business for the year ended December 31, 2005:

Gross Net Net
Premiums Premiums Premiums
(U.S. dollars in thousands) Written Written Earned
General Operations:
Professional liability $ 1,630,090 $ 1,520,642 $ 1,451,183
Casualty insurance 1,678,900 1,139,402 1,081,994
Property catastrophe 157,492 69,120 57,027
Other property 907,568 594,433 557,080
Marine, energy, aviation and satellite 1,018,223 741,050 739,841
Accident and health 1,266 1,649 1,692
Other (1) 392,211 181,809 213,880
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$ 5,785,750 $ 4,248,105

$ 4,102,697

1)

Other includes political risk, surety, bonding, warranty and other lines.

5
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Additional discussion and financial information about the Company(]s insurance segment is set forth in Item 7,
OManagement[Js Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations[] and Item 8, Note 3 to
the Consolidated Financial Statements.

Competition

The Company competes globally in the property and casualty insurance markets. Its competitors include the
following companies and their affiliates: The ACE Group of Companies (JACE[]); American International Group,
Inc. (QAIG[); Factory Mutual Global (JFMG[]) for Property only; Hartford Financial Services (JHartford[]); Lloyd[]s
of London Syndicates ([JLloyd[]s[]); Munchener Ruckversicherungs-Gesellschaft Aktiengesellschaft ([Munich Re[]);
Swiss Reinsurance Company ([JSwiss Re[]); The Chubb Corporation (JChubb[]); St. Paul/Travelers; and Zurich
Financial Services Group (JZurich[]).

The Company[]s major geographical markets for its property and casualty insurance operations are North
America, Europe and Bermuda. The Company[Js main competitors in each of these markets include the following:

North America [] AIG, ACE, Chubb, FMG, Zurich, St. Paul/Travelers, CNA Financial Corporation, Hartford,
Factory Mutual Insurance Company, Liberty Mutual Group and Lloyd([]s.

Europe [] Allianz Aktiengesellschaft, AIG, FMG, Zurich, AXA, Munich Re, ACE, Lloyd[Js, Swiss Re and
Allgemeine Versicherungs-AG.

Bermuda [] ACE, Allied World Assurance Company, Axis Capital Group, Max Re Ltd., Endurance Specialty
Insurance Ltd (JEndurance[]), Arch Capital Group Ltd and Starr Excess Liability Insurance Co Ltd.

See Item 7, [Management[Js Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations
OExecutive Overview(] for further discussion.

Marketing and Distribution

Clients (insureds) are referred to the Company through a large number of international, national and regional
brokers, acting as their agents, and captive managers who receive from the insured or ceding company a set fee
or brokerage commission usually equal to a percentage of gross premiums. In the past, the Company has also
entered into contingent commission arrangements with some intermediaries that provide for the payment of
additional commissions based on such variables as production of new and renewal business or the retention of
business. In general, the Company has no implied or explicit commitments to accept business from any particular
broker and neither brokers nor any other third party have the authority to bind the Company, except in the case
where underwriting authority may be delegated contractually to selected program administrators. Such
administrators are subject to a financial and operational due diligence review prior to any such delegation of
authority and ongoing reviews and audits are carried out as deemed necessary by the Company with the goal of
assuring the continuing integrity of underwriting and related business operations. See Item 8, Note 18(a) to the
Consolidated Financial Statements for information on the Company[Js major brokers.

Claims Administration

Claims management for the insurance operations includes the review of initial loss reports, administration of
claims databases, generation of appropriate responses to claims reports, identification and handling of coverage
issues, determination of whether further investigation is required and, where appropriate, retention of claims
counsel, establishment of case reserves, payment of claims and notification to reinsurers. With respect to the
establishment of case reserves, when the Company is notified of insured losses, claims personnel record a case
reserve as appropriate for the estimated amount of the exposure at that time. The estimate reflects the judgment
of claims personnel based on general reserving practices, the experience and knowledge of such personnel
regarding the nature of the specific claim
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and, where appropriate, advice of counsel. Reserves are also established to provide for the estimated expense of
settling claims, including legal and other fees and the general expenses of administering the claims adjustment
process.

Claims in respect of business written by the Company[Js Lloyd[Js syndicates are primarily notified by various
central market bureaus. Where a syndicate is a [Jleading[] syndicate on a Lloyd[]s policy, its underwriters and
claims adjusters will deal with the broker or insured on behalf of itself and the following market for any particular
claim. This may involve appointing attorneys or loss adjusters. The claims bureaux and the leading syndicate
advise movement in loss reserves to all syndicates participating on the risk. The Company(Js claims department
may adjust the case reserves it records from those advised by the bureaux as deemed necessary.

Certain of the Company[]s product lines have arrangements with third party administrators (JTPAs[]) to
provide claims handling services to the Company in respect of such product lines. These agreements set forth the
duties of the TPA, limits of authority and various procedures that are required. These arrangements are also
subject to audit review by the Company[Js claim departments.

Reinsurance Operations

General

The Company provides casualty, property, property catastrophe, marine, aviation, accident and health, and
other specialty reinsurance and life and annuity products on a global basis with business being written on both a
proportional and non-proportional basis. Business written on a non-proportional basis generally provides for an
indemnification by the Company of the ceding company for a portion of the losses on policies in excess of a
specified loss amount. For business written on a proportional or [Jquota share[] basis, the Company receives an
agreed percentage of the premium and is liable for the same percentage of the incurred losses. The ceding
company receives a commission based upon premiums ceded and may also, under certain circumstances, receive
a profit commission. Reinsurance may be written on a treaty or facultative basis.

The Company[]s casualty reinsurance includes general liability, professional liability, automobile and workers[]
compensation. Professional liability includes directors[] and officers[], employment practices, medical malpractice,
and environmental liability. Casualty lines are written as treaties or programs on both a proportional and a
non-proportional basis as well as individual risk business written on a facultative basis. The treaty business
includes clash programs which cover a number of underlying policies involved in one occurrence or a judgment
above an underlying policy[Js limit, before suffering a loss. The treaty business is mainly written using
reinsurance intermediaries while the individual risk business is generally sold directly to the ceding companies.

The Company[]s property business, primarily short-tail in nature, is written on both a treaty and facultative
basis and includes property catastrophe, property excess of loss and property proportional. A significant portion
of the property business underwritten consists of large aggregate exposures to man-made and natural disasters
and, generally, loss experience is characterized as low frequency and high severity. This may result in volatility in
the Company(]s results of operations, financial condition and liquidity. See Item 7, [Management[]s Discussion
and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations.[]

The Company seeks to manage its reinsurance exposures to catastrophic events by limiting the amount of
exposure in each geographic or peril zone worldwide, underwriting in excess of varying attachment points and
requiring that its property catastrophe contracts provide for aggregate limits. The Company also seeks to protect
its aggregate exposures by peril and zone through the purchase of reinsurance programs. See [][] Risk
Management[] for further information.

The Company[]s property catastrophe reinsurance account is generally [Jall risk[] in nature. As a result, the
Company is exposed to losses from sources as diverse as hurricanes and other windstorms, earthquakes,
freezing, riots, floods, industrial explosions, fires, and many other potential disasters. In accordance with market
practice, the Company[]s policies generally exclude certain risks such as war, nuclear contamination or radiation.
Following the
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terrorist attacks at the World Trade Center in New York City, in Washington, D.C. and in Pennsylvania on
September 11, 2001 (collectively, [Jthe September 11 event[]), terrorism cover, including nuclear, biological and
chemical, has also been excluded in many territories and classes. The Company[]s predominant exposure under
such coverage is to property damage.

Property catastrophe reinsurance provides coverage on an excess of loss basis when aggregate losses and loss
adjustment expenses from a single occurrence of a covered event exceed the attachment point specified in the
policy. Some of the Company[]s property catastrophe contracts limit coverage to one occurrence in any single
policy year, but most contracts generally enable one reinstatement to be purchased by the reinsured.

The Company also writes property risk excess of loss reinsurance. Property risk excess of loss reinsurance
covers a loss to the reinsured on a single risk of the type reinsured rather than to aggregate losses for all covered
risks on a specific peril, as is the case with catastrophe reinsurance. The Company[]s property proportional
account includes reinsurance of direct property insurance. The Company seeks to limit the catastrophe exposure
from its proportional and per risk excess business through extensive use of occurrence and cession limits.

Other specialty reinsurance products include energy, fidelity, trade credit and political risk.

The Company had, prior to the passing of TRIA, underwritten reinsurance exposures in the U.S. that included
terrorism coverage. Since the passage of TRIA in the U.S., the Company has underwritten a very limited number
of stand-alone terrorism coverage policies in addition to coverage included within non-stand-alone policies. In the
U.S., in addition to nuclear, biological and chemical (ONBC[]) acts, the Company generally excludes coverage
included under TRIA from the main catastrophe exposed policies. In other cases, both within and outside the
U.S., the Company generally relies on either a terrorism exclusion clause, which does not include personal lines,
excluding NBC, or a similar clause that excludes terrorism completely. There are a limited number of classes
underwritten where no terrorism exclusion exists.

The Company[]s accident and health products include accidental death, medical, hospital indemnity and
income protection coverage.

The Company underwrites a small portfolio of contracts covering political risk and trade credit. Exposure is
assumed from a limited number of trade credit contracts and through Lloyd[]s quota shares. In addition, there are
runoff exposures from discontinued writings in the Company[Js marine portfolio.

Life and Annuity

The Company([]s reinsurance segment also currently includes life reinsurance primarily in respect of European
lives, and is developing a U.S. platform. This includes term assurances, group life, critical illness cover,
immediate annuities and disability income business. The majority of the business written is on a proportional
basis. The Company has also written a few large contracts comprising portfolios of closed blocks of U.K. and
European annuities. In relation to certain of these contracts, the Company receives cash and investment assets at
the inception of the contract relating to future policy benefit reserves assumed. These contracts are long-term in
nature where the expected claims payout period can span thirty to forty years.

Underwriting

Underwriting risks for the general and life and annuity reinsurance business are evaluated using a number of
factors including, but not limited to, the type and layer of risk to be assumed, the actuarial evaluation of premium
adequacy, the cedent[Js underwriting and claims experience, the cedent[]s financial condition and claims paying
rating, the exposure and/or experience with the cedent, and the line of business to be reinsured.

Other factors assessed by the Company include the reputation of the proposed cedent, the geographic area in
which the cedent does business and its market share, a detailed evaluation of catastrophe and risk exposures,
and historical loss data for the cedent where available and for the industry as a whole in the relevant regions, in
order to
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compare the cedent[Js historical loss experience to industry averages. On-site underwriting reviews are
performed where it is deemed necessary to determine the quality of a current or prospective cedent[]s
underwriting operations, with particular emphasis on proportional and working excess of loss placements.

For property catastrophe reinsurance business, the Company[Js underwriting guidelines generally limit the
amount of exposure it will directly underwrite for any one reinsured and the amount of the aggregate exposure to
catastrophic losses in any one geographic zone. The Company believes that it has defined geographic and peril
zones such that a single occurrence, for example an earthquake or hurricane, should not affect more than one
peril zone. While the exposure to multiple zones is considered remote for events such as a hurricane, the
Company does manage its aggregate exposures for such a scenario where the Company considers it appropriate
to do so. The definition of the Company(Js peril zones is subject to periodic review. The Company also generally
seeks an attachment point for its property catastrophe reinsurance at a level that is high enough to produce a low
frequency of loss. The Company seeks to limit its aggregate exposure in the proportional business through
extensive use of occurrence and cession limits.

Reinsurance Retroceded

The Company uses third party reinsurance to support the underwriting and retention guidelines of each
reinsurance subsidiary as well as to seek to limit the aggregate exposure of the Company to a particular risk or
class of risks. Reinsurance is purchased at several levels ranging from reinsurance of risks assumed on individual
contracts to reinsurance covering the aggregate exposures. The benefits of ceding risks to other reinsurers
include reducing exposure on individual risks, protecting against catastrophic risks, maintaining acceptable
capital ratios and enabling the writing of additional business. Reinsurance ceded does not legally discharge the
Company from its liabilities in respect of the risk being reinsured. Reinsurance ceded varies by location and line
of business based on factors including, among others, market conditions.

A full review of the Company[]s property catastrophe exposures was completed in the spring of 2004 to
optimize the economics against the management of such risks. A traditional program incepting between May and
July 2004 and renewing annually was put in place to cover these exposures. These covers give protection in
various layers and excess of varying attachment points according to territorial exposure. The Company has
co-reinsurance retentions within this program. The program was renewed with June and July 2005 inception
dates providing similar amounts of total coverage and an additional structure was purchased with restricted
territorial scope with an August 2005 inception date.

A new reinsurance program was purchased incepting at January 2005 to provide additional protection for the
Company[Js marine and offshore energy exposures. These covers provide protection in various layers and excess
of varying attachment points according to the scope of cover provided. The Company has co-reinsurance
participations within this program.

The Company[]s casualty reinsurance program includes cover for multiple claims arising from three or more
risks from a single occurrence or event. This layer was renewed in October 2004 and again in October 2005 with
limits of $25 million excess of $20 million and covers all business written out of the Company[Js London and
Sydney branches as well as XL Re Europe.

The Company also buys specific reinsurance on its property and aviation portfolios to manage its net
exposures in these classes.

See Item 7, [Management[Js Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations[] and
Item 8, Note 10 to the Consolidated Financial Statements for further information.
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Premiums

The following table is an analysis of the reinsurance segment[]s gross premiums written, net premiums written
and net premiums earned from general and life and annuity operations, by line of business for the year ended
December 31, 2005:

Gross Net Net
Premiums Premiums Premiums
(U.S. dollars in thousands) Written Written Earned
General Operations:
Professional liability $ 346,758 $ 343,562 $ 356,937
Casualty 861,113 810,971 858,651
Property catastrophe 481,765 309,293 302,291
Other property 1,008,333 724,837 701,459
Marine, energy, aviation and satellite 241,045 192,445 194,646
Accident and health 23,919 24,293 31,399
Other (1) 448,154 370,605 325,558
Total general operations 3,411,087 2,776,006 2,770,941
Life and annuity operations 2,274,520 2,236,903 2,237,721
Total $ 5,685,607 $ 5,012,909 $ 5,008,662

@8] Other includes political risk, surety, bonding, warranty and other lines.

Additional discussion and financial information about the reinsurance segment is set forth in Item 7,
OManagement[Js Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations[] and Item 8, Note 3 to
the Consolidated Financial Statements.

Competition

The Company competes globally in the property and casualty markets. Its competitors include the following
companies and their affiliates: ACE Tempest Reinsurance, Ltd (JTempest[]); Lloyd[Js; Munich Re; St.
Paul/Travelers; Swiss Re; PartnerRe Ltd; ERC; Transatlantic Reinsurance Company ([[Transatlantic Re[]); and
Everest Re.

The Company[]s major geographical markets for its property and casualty general reinsurance operations are
North America, Europe and Bermuda. The main competitors in each of these markets include the following:

North America [] General Re Corporation, American Re Corporation, Swiss Re America Corporation,
Transatlantic Re, Everest Re Group Ltd, GE Reinsurance Corp., Endurance, and PartnerRe Ltd.

Europe [J Munich Re, Swiss Re, Lloyd[]s, General Cologne Re, SCOR Reinsurance Company, PartnerRe Ltd and
ERC Frankona.

Bermuda [] ACE Tempest Reinsurance Ltd, AXIS Specialty Limited, Arch Reinsurance Limited, Renaissance

Reinsurance Limited, Montpelier Reinsurance Ltd, Platinum Underwriters Bermuda Ltd and Partner

Reinsurance Company Ltd.

The Company[]s major geographical market for its life reinsurance operations is Europe and the main
competitors in this market include Reinsurance Group of America, Inc., Munich Re, ERC, General Cologne Re,
Swiss Re and Hannover Life Re.
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See Item 7, [Management[Js Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations
OExecutive Overview[] for further discussion.

Marketing and Distribution

See Insurance Operations [] [Marketing and Distribution[] and Item 8, Note 18(a) to the Consolidated Financial
Statements for information in the Company[Js marketing and distribution procedures and information on the
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Company[Js major brokers. In addition, for life reinsurance operations the majority of business is written directly
with the ceding company rather than through a broker.

Claims Administration

Claims management for the reinsurance operations includes the receipt of loss notifications, review and
approval of claims through a claims approval process, establishment of loss reserves and approval of loss
payments. Case reserves for reported claims are generally established based on reports received from ceding
companies with additional case reserves being established when deemed appropriate. Additionally, claims audits
are conducted for specific claims and claims procedures at the offices of selected ceding companies, particularly
in the U.S. and U.K.

Financial Products and Services Operations
General

Financial Products and Services provides (i) credit protection through the issuance of financial guaranty
insurance policies and credit default swaps, as well as the reinsurance thereof, (ii) a wide range of structured
financial and alternative risk transfer products, (iii) guaranteed investment contracts and funding agreements,
(iv) political risk insurance and (v) weather and energy risk management products. Many of the products offered
by the Financial Products and Services segment are unique and tailored to the specific needs of the insured or
user.

Financial guaranty insurance provides an unconditional and irrevocable guaranty to the holder of a debt
obligation of full and timely payment of principal and interest. In the event of a default under the obligation, the
insurer has recourse against the issuer and/or any related collateral (which is more common in the case of
insured asset-backed obligations or other non-municipal debt) for amounts paid under the terms of the policy.
Credit default swaps are derivative contracts which offer credit protection relating to a particular security or
pools of specified securities. Under the terms of a credit default swap, the seller of credit protection makes a
specified payment to the buyer of credit protection upon the occurrence of one or more specified credit events
with respect to a referenced security. Credit derivatives typically provide protection to a buyer rather than credit
enhancement of an issue as in traditional financial guaranty insurance. The Company[]s underwriting policies
restrict the provision of credit protection to obligations or referenced securities that it determines would be of
investment-grade quality without the benefit of credit enhancement provided by the Company through the
issuance of its insurance policies and credit default swaps. The Company classifies the financial guaranty policies
underwritten in four broad categories: asset-backed structured finance, public finance obligations, essential
infrastructure project finance transactions and future flow obligations. Each category contains risks and
structures that are unique to the underlying obligation. Asset-backed obligations insured or reinsured by the
Company are generally issued in structured transactions backed by pools of assets of specified types, such as
residential mortgages, auto loans and other consumer receivables, equipment leases and corporate debt
obligations, having an ascertainable cash flow or market value. Public finance obligations insured or reinsured
consist mainly of general or special obligations of state and local governments, supported by the issuer{]s ability
to charge taxes or fees for specified services or projects. Essential infrastructure project finance obligations
underwritten by the Company include projects such as bridges, toll roads, airports and power plants. Future flow
obligations are backed by receivables from the future sales of commodities or the processing of payments
received by financial institutions.

Structured financial and alternative risk transfer products cover complex financial risks, including property,
casualty, mortality insurance and reinsurance and business enterprise risk management products. Refer to XL
Financial Solutions below.

Guaranteed investment contracts are customized financial products that offer a guaranteed investment return
to the purchaser, generally a municipal entity that raises funds for a particular project and invests such funds
pending their drawdown to complete the project. Funding agreements are investment contracts sold to
institutional investors. The Company sells funding agreements either directly to qualified institutional buyers or
to special purpose entities which, in turn, issue medium term notes to fixed income investors. Municipal
investment contracts and funding agreements provide users guaranteed rates of interest on amounts deposited
with the Company. The Company has investment risk related to its ability to generate sufficient investment
income to enable the total invested assets to cover the payment of its estimated ultimate liability on such
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Political risk insurance generally covers risks arising from expropriation, currency inconvertibility, contract
frustration, non-payment and war on land or political violence (including terrorism) in developing regions of the
world. Political risk insurance is typically provided to financial institutions, equity investors, exporters, importers,
export credit agencies and multilateral agencies in connection with investments and contracts in emerging
market countries. Through December 31, 2005, the majority of such insurance has been written through a
managing general agent, Sovereign Risk Insurance Ltd. (JSovereign[]), in which the Company is a joint venture
partner. On January 23, 2006, the Company announced that it would be selling its interest in Sovereign and no
longer writing the business produced by it effective February 1, 2006. This transaction is subject to execution of
final documentation and regulatory approvals. The in force business written by the Company through January 31,
2006 will be run-off by the Company. The Company[Js own political risk underwriting team will continue to
underwrite such business subsequent to February 1, 2006.

The Company[]s weather and energy risk management products are customized solutions designed to assist
corporate customers, primarily energy companies and utilities, manage their financial exposure to variations in
underlying weather conditions and related energy markets. Weather risk management contracts generally
average one season (five months) in duration. The Company uses the capital markets to hedge portions of the
risks it has underwritten. The Company continued to grow its contingent power generator outage insurance
business. The outage insurance product protects utilities so that in the event of a generator failure, the cost of
purchasing replacement electricity above a previously established strike price in the power markets is covered.
The Company utilizes markets in electricity, but does not actively trade weather or energy derivatives.

Underwriting

The Company has underwriting guidelines for the various products and asset classes comprising its credit
enhancement business, which include single and aggregate risk limitations on specified exposures. A credit
committee provides final underwriting approval. The Company[]s underwriting policy is to credit enhance
obligations and exposures that would otherwise be rated in lower investment grade categories. The Company[]s
other activities may occasionally structure and underwrite non-investment grade risks.

For the weather and energy business, the Company has seasonal value at risk (JVaR[]) limits for weather and
electricity generator outage exposures.

Individual funding agreements are issued in the context of the overall cash flow structure of the asset/liability
portfolio, taking into consideration the impact of each new funding agreement offering on the overall risk position
of the Company.

With respect to the guaranteed investment contract business, the Company underwrites the cash flow risks
associated with each contract and continually monitors each contract[]s performance. The Company utilizes
underwriting guidelines to assess risks and internal cash flow and asset liability models to price each contract.
The Company focuses on reinvestment opportunities associated with municipal bond issuers.

Reinsurance Ceded

Similar to the Company as a whole, the financial products and services operations utilize outwards
reinsurance for single risk and portfolio management purposes. The Company has retroceded risks on a
facultative basis to third party reinsurers to provide greater flexibility to manage large single risks and reduce
concentrations in specific bond sectors or geographic regions. For the weather and energy risk management
business, the Company more often uses derivatives rather than reinsurance to hedge or mitigate its primary
exposure, but will use reinsurance as well, if deemed appropriate. For the political risk and structured and
alternative risk management businesses, the Company has retroceded certain risks on a facultative basis to
reduce overall exposure to large market events.

12
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Premiums

The following table provides a line of business breakdown of the Financial Products and Services segment[]s
net premiums earned:

Year ended December 31

(U.S. dollars in thousands) 2005 2004 2003
Financial Guaranty $ 173,133 $ 183,422 $ 154,133
Political Risk 25,906 27,938 28,886
Other (1) 55,097 17,538 12,325
254,136 228,898 195,344

@8] Includes structured property and casualty and alternative risk transfer products and weather and energy risk
management products.

Additional discussion and financial information about the financial products and services segment is set forth
in Item 7, [[Management[Js Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations[] and Item 8§,
Note 3 to the Consolidated Financial Statements.

Competition

The principal competitors in the municipal and asset-backed insured markets include other triple-A rated and,
to a lesser extent, double-A rated monoline financial guarantors and multiline insurance companies and banks.
The principal triple-A monoline insurers include MBIA Inc. (OMBIA[), Ambac Financial Group, Inc. (JAmbac[]),
Financial Guaranty Insurance Company (JFGIC[]) and Financial Security Assurance Holdings Ltd (OFSA[]). There
are also many means by which issuers may borrow money without using third party credit enhancement. For
example, structured financings may be executed by issuing senior and subordinated tranches of debt that
effectively substitute for third party enhancement. Additionally, issuers may raise debt financing by issuing
corporate debt or by borrowing from banks. Such alternatives effectively constitute a form of competition for
financial guaranty insurance companies.

With respect to the structured and alternative risk management business, competition is encountered from a
broad range of multiline reinsurers. Other political risk reinsurers include AIG, Zurich, Chubb and ACE.

With respect to the Company[]s weather and energy risk management business, competition is encountered in
both the U.S. and on a worldwide basis from companies within the energy, insurance and, to an increasing extent,
the financial services sector. Among the principal competitive factors affecting the Company[]Js weather and
energy business are its financial strength ratings, its capability in originating, marketing, structuring and
executing innovative products and services, its relative pricing and its ability and willingness to hedge all or a
portion of such risks.

With respect to the Company[]s guaranteed investment contract business, competitors include financial
institutions in the banking, investment banking, life insurance and financial guaranty industries. These include
Aegon, AIG, Bayerische Landesbank ([JBLB[]), Caisse des Depots et Consignations, FSA and MBIA.

Marketing and Distribution

Marketing of the Company[]s financial guaranty business is targeted based on the type and stage of
completion of the transaction. Targeted parties include investment bankers, issuers of and investors in
credit-enhanced transactions and concessionaires in certain transactions. Other financial guaranty insurers or
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reinsurers or other counterpar-ties may also be a source of new business, particularly with respect to
reinsurance.

With respect to the Company[]s weather and energy risk management business, new clients are acquired
through direct marketing but may also be referred through a number of brokers who receive a fee that is based
on the size of the transaction. The Company[]s main clients are in the energy and financial services sector.
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Structured and alternative risk management business is principally originated through specialist
intermediaries. Clients are the risk managers for corporations as well as the outwards reinsurance teams for a
range of geographically diverse insurers. Origination for the political risk book is also primarily through specialist
brokers while the client base is financial institutions, equity investors, exporters, importers, export credit
agencies and multilateral agencies.

The guaranteed investment contract business is mainly originated through specialized brokers. Funding
agreements are typically sold through and distributed by investment banks.

Claims Administration

Claims management for the financial guaranty business includes the identification of potential claims through
systematic surveillance of the insured portfolio, the establishment of reserves for losses that are both probable
and estimable, the accounting for loss adjustment expenses, the receipt of claims, the approval of claim payments
and the notification to reinsurers. Surveillance also involves proactive efforts to prevent or mitigate potential
claims once they are identified. If a claim is paid, recoveries will be sought based on the security pledged under
the policy.

With respect to the Company[]s weather and energy business, claims management includes the identification
of potential claims through review of underlying weather conditions and unit outages within the insured portfolio,
the establishment of reserves for losses that are probable and estimable, loss adjustment expenses, the receipt of
claims, the approval of claim payments and the notification of claims to reinsurers.

The majority of the claims management of the political risk business has been handled by Sovereign, with the
balance administered internally using the same guidelines as detailed within the Insurance segment operations.

Claims administration and notification for structured and alternative risk business is principally handled by
third party administrators, and claims are settled following a review of the claim detail and verification of its
validity.

XL Financial Solutions

Structured financial and alternative risk transfer products are structured and managed through the
Company[]s financial solutions operations (OXLFS[]). XLFS structures a wide range of structured financial
products and alternative risk transfer transactions, including property and casualty insurance and reinsurance,
asset backed securitizations and market risk management transactions. Most transactions originated through
XLFS have multi-year exposures, with many transactions having durations in excess of ten years.

Geographic Areas
See Item 8, Notes 3 and 24 to the Consolidated Financial Statements.
Risk Management

The Company seeks to manage all of its risks on an enterprise wide basis. The Company[]s senior management
takes an active role in the enterprise risk management process and has developed and implemented policies and
procedures that require specific administrative and business functions to assist in the identification, assessment
and management of all current and emerging risks pertaining to the Company(]s activities including market,
credit, underwriting, operational and legal risks. The Company has a Risk Management Committee which in
conjunction with the Executive Management Board, acts to ensure major risks are being managed with an
(enterprise wide[] perspective. Due to the changing nature of the risk landscape and global marketplace, the
Company[]s risk management policies, procedures and methodologies are constantly evolving and are subject to
ongoing review and modification. Senior management provides regular updates on major risk exposures to the
Finance and Audit Committee[]s of the Board of Directors. See Item 7A, [JQuantitative and Qualitative Disclosures
About Market Risk[] for further discussion.
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Aggregate exposures to potential catastrophic events, including natural catastrophes are managed at an entity

level and also at the corporate level. In addition to internal controls designed to mitigate the Company[]s
exposure to a

14

26



Edgar Filing: VIRGINIA ELECTRIC & POWER CO - Form 8-A12G

specific event or class of business, the Company maintains various reinsurance programs that help protect the
Company against foreseeable catastrophic and other types of risks.

Under its reinsurance security policy, the Company seeks to cede business to reinsurers generally rated [JA[]
or better by Standard & Poor{Js, a division of The McGraw-Hill Companies, Inc. (JS&P[]), or, in the case of
Lloyd[Js syndicates, [IB+[] from Moody[]s Investors Service, Inc. (JMoody[Js[]). The Company[]s Chief Risk Officer
considers reinsurers that are not rated or do not fall within the above rating categories and may grant exceptions
to the Company[]s general policy on a case-by-case basis. See Item 7, [[Management[]s Discussion and Analysis of
Financial Condition and Results of Operations[] and Item 8, Note 10 to the Consolidated Financial Statements for
further information.

As part of risk management, the Company also has several credit committees and underwriting/transaction
committees that meet regularly to review the terms and conditions of certain proposed new transactions.

Unpaid Losses and Loss Expenses

Certain aspects of the Company[Js business have loss experience characterized as low frequency and high
severity. This may result in volatility in the Company(]s results of operations, financial condition and liquidity.

Loss reserves are established due to the significant periods of time that may lapse between the occurrence,
reporting and payment of a loss. To recognize liabilities for unpaid losses and loss expenses, the Company
estimates future amounts needed to pay claims and related expenses with respect to insured events. The
Company[]s reserving practices and the establishment of any particular reserve reflect management[js judgment
concerning sound financial practice and do not represent any admission of liability with respect to any claim.
Unpaid losses and loss expense reserves are established for reported claims ([Jcase reserves[]) and incurred but
not reported (JIBNR[]) claims.

The nature of the Company[]s high excess of loss liability and catastrophe business can result in loss payments
that are both irregular and significant. Similarly, adjustments to reserves for individual years can be irregular
and significant. Such adjustments are part of the normal course of business for the Company. Conditions and
trends that have affected development of liabilities in the past may not necessarily occur in the future.
Accordingly, it is inappropriate to extrapolate future redundancies or deficiencies based upon historical
experience. See generally, Item 7, [[Management[]s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of
Operations [] Cautionary Note Regarding Forward-Looking Statements.[]

The tables below present the development of unpaid losses and loss expense reserves related to the
Company[]s general and financial operations on both a net and gross basis. The cumulative redundancy
(deficiency) calculated on a net basis differs from that calculated on a gross basis. As different reinsurance
programs cover different underwriting years, net and gross loss experience will not develop proportionately. The
top line of the tables shows the estimated liability, net of reinsurance recoveries, as at the year end balance sheet
date for each of the indicated years. This represents the estimated amounts of losses and loss expenses, including
IBNR, arising in the current and all prior years that are unpaid at the year end balance sheet date of the
indicated year. The tables show the re-estimated amount of the previously recorded reserve liability based on
experience as of the year end balance sheet date of each succeeding year. The estimate changes as more
information becomes known about the frequency and severity of claims for individual years. The cumulative
redundancy (deficiency) represents the aggregate change with respect to that liability originally estimated. The
lower portion of the first table also reflects the cumulative paid losses relating to these reserves. Conditions and
trends that have affected development of liabilities in the past may not necessarily occur in the future.
Accordingly, it may not be appropriate to extrapolate redundancies or deficiencies into the future, based on the
tables below. See Item 7, [[Management[]s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of
Operations [] Cautionary Note Regarding Forward-Looking Statements.[]

15

27



Edgar Filing: VIRGINIA ELECTRIC & POWER CO - Form 8-A12G

Analysis of Consolidated Losses and Loss Expense Reserve Development
Net of Reinsurance Recoveries

(U.S. dollars in
millions) 1995 1996 1997 1998 1999 2000 2001 2002 2003

ESTIMATED
LIABILITY FOR

UNPAID
LOSSES AND
LOSS EXPENSES,

NET OF

REINSURANCE

RECOVERABLES $ 2,899 ¢ 3,166 ¢ 3,609 ¢ 4,303 $ 4,537 $ 4,207 $ 7,004 $ 8,313 $ 10,721
LIABILITY

RE-ESTIMATED

AS OF:
One year later 2,885 2,843 3,354 4,016 4,142 4,382 7,404 9,250 10,989
Two years later 2,546 2,704 3,038 3,564 4,085 4,345 8,423 9,717 12,032
Three years later 2,445 2,407 2,737 3,580 4,120 5,118 8,653 10,723
Four years later 2,214 2,227 2,658 3,461 4,624 5,294 9,727
Five years later 2,050 2,144 2,505 3,742 4,747 5,435
Six years later 2,010 2,026 2,663 3,774 4,858
Seven years later 1,915 2,115 2,704 3,872
Eight years later 1,983 2,146 2,793
Nine years later 1,981 2,198
Ten years later 2,020
CUMULATIVE
REDUNDANCY
(DEFICIENCY)
(1) 879 968 816 431 (321) (1,228) (2,723) (2,410) (1,311)
CUMULATIVE
PAID LOSSES,
NET OF
REINSURANCE
RECOVERIES, AS
OF:
One year later $ 445 ¢ 234 ¢ 458 ¢ 812 ¢ 1,252 $ 1,184 $ 2,011 $ 2,521 $ 1,985
Two years later 667 576 932 1,594 1,828 1,920 3,984 3,800 2,867
Three years later 934 932 1,404 1,928 2,306 2,683 4,703 4,163
Four years later 1,143 1,235 1,525 2,249 2,824 3,038 4,641
Five years later 1,356 1,313 1,732 2,555 3,035 3,290
Six years later 1,408 1,466 1,903 2,741 2,807
Seven years later 1,485 1,603 2,085 2,856
Eight years later 1,601 1,749 2,187
Nine years later 1,674 1,826
Ten years later 1,716

(1) See Item 7 [[Management[]s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations[] for further discussion.

Analysis of Consolidated Losses and Loss Expense Reserve Development
Gross of Reinsurance Recoverables
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(U.S. dollars in
millions)

ESTIMATED
GROSS LIABILITY

FOR UNPAID
LOSSES AND

LOSS EXPENSES
LIABILITY
RE-ESTIMATED

AS OF:

One year later
Two years later
Three years later
Four years later
Five years later
Six years later
Seven years later
Eight years later
Nine years later

Ten years later
CUMULATIVE

REDUNDANCY
(DEFICIENCY)
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1995 1996 1997 1998 1999 2000 2001 2002 2003
$ 3,238 ¢ 3,623 ¢ 3,972 4,897 $ 5,369 $ 5,668 11,807 $ 13,333 $ 16,763

3,244 3,221 3,763 4,735 5,266 6,118 12,352 15,204 18,399

2,872 3,164 3,496 4,352 5,147 6,105 14,003 16,994 18,730

2,793 2,902 3,243 4,316 5,176 6,909 15,377 17,210

2,572 2,753 3,139 4,232 5,663 7,086 15,441

2,415 2,663 2,979 4,508 5,798 7,240

2,379 2,564 3,132 4,568 5,890

2,327 2,650 3,181 4,658

2,393 2,673 3,266

2,379 2,714

2,397

841 909 706 239 (521) (1,572) (3,634) (3,877) (1,967)
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The following table presents an analysis of paid, unpaid and incurred losses and loss expenses for the
Company[]s general and financial operations and a reconciliation of beginning and ending unpaid losses and loss
expenses for the years indicated:

Reconciliation of Unpaid Losses and Loss Expenses

(U.S. dollars in thousands) 2005 2004 2003
Unpaid losses and loss expenses at beginning of year $ 19,837,669 $ 16,763,124 $ 13,332,502
Unpaid losses and loss expenses recoverable (6,962,131) (6,042,505) (5,019,311)
Net unpaid losses and loss expenses at beginning of year 12,875,538 10,720,619 8,313,191

Increase (decrease) in net losses and loss expenses incurred in
respect
of losses occurring in:

Current year 6,351,281 4,643,894 3,759,142
Prior years 1,113,720 267,594 937,285
Total net incurred losses and loss expenses 7,465,001 4,911,488 4,696,427
Exchange rate effects (375,749) 309,768 394,121
Net loss reserves acquired 0 0 199,164

Less net losses and loss expenses paid in respect of losses occurring
in:

Current year 602,153 1,081,547 360,767
Prior years 2,007,613 1,984,790 2,521,517
Total net paid losses 2,609,766 3,066,337 2,882,284

Net unpaid losses and loss expenses at end of year 17,355,024 12,875,538 10,720,619
Unpaid losses and loss expenses recoverable 6,412,648 6,962,131 6,042,505
Unpaid losses and loss expenses at end of year $ 23,767,672 $ 19,837,669 $ 16,763,124

The Company[Js net unpaid losses and losses expense reserves broken down by operating segment at
December 31, 2005 and 2004 was as follows:

December 31,

(U.S. dollars in millions) 2005 December 31, 2004
Insurance $ 9,860 $ 6,975
Reinsurance 7,212 5,695
Financial products and services 283 205
Net unpaid loss and loss expense reserves $ 17,355 $ 12,875

Current year net losses incurred

Current year net losses incurred in 2005 increased from 2004 due primarily to the impact of Hurricanes
Katrina, Rita and Wilma being greater than that of the 2004 Atlantic hurricanes. There was a relatively low level
of catastrophic events affecting the Company in 2003.
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Collectively, Hurricanes Katrina, Rita, Wilma and other smaller natural catastrophes in the third and fourth
quarters of 2005 have had a substantial impact on the results of the Company for the year ended December 31,
2005. The Company has estimated losses incurred, net of reinsurance recoveries, of $1.27 billion, $357.9 million,
$247.1 and $96.0 million related to Hurricane Katrina, Rita, Wilma, and the combined impact of the other
catastrophes, respectively, based on preliminary reports and estimates to loss and damage.

The 2004 Atlantic hurricane season resulted in four insured hurricane losses aggregating to what was at the
time the largest seasonal loss in history and had a substantial impact on the results of the Company for that year.
For the four hurricane losses, the Company incurred in 2004 net losses of $516.6 million, net of reinsurance
recoverables.
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Prior year net losses incurred

The following tables present the development of the Company[]s gross and net, losses and loss expense
reserves for its general and financial operations. The tables also show the estimated reserves at the beginning of
each fiscal year and the favorable or adverse development (prior year development) of those reserves during such
fiscal year.

Gross

(U.S. dollars in millions) 2005 2004 2003
Unpaid losses and loss expense reserves at the beginning of the year $ 19,838 $ 16,763 $ 13,333
Net adverse development of those reserves during the year 371 1,636 1,871
Unpaid losses and loss expense reserves re-estimated one year later $ 20,209 $ 18,399 $ 15,204
Net

(U.S. dollars in millions) 2005 2004 2003
Unpaid losses and loss expense reserves at the beginning of the year $ 12,875 $ 10,721 $ 8,313
Net adverse development of those reserves during the year 1,114 268 937
Unpaid losses and loss expense reserves re-estimated one year later $ 13,989 $ 10,989 $ 9,250

As different reinsurance programs cover different underwriting years, contracts and lines of business, net and
gross loss experience do not develop proportionately. In particular, gross adverse development in 2004 related
primarily to the acquired Winterthur International insurance operations (the JWinterthur Business[]), which was
reinsured through the post closing protection referred to below.

The following table presents the net adverse (favorable) prior years loss development of the Company(]s loss
and loss expense reserves for its general and financial operations by each operating segment for each of the
years indicated:

(U.S. dollars in millions) 2005 2004 2003
Insurance Segment $ 1,020 $ 292 $ 153
Reinsurance Segment 94 (24) 799
Financial Products and Services Segment 0 0 (15)
Total $ 1,114 $ 268 $ 937

Prior years net adverse development in 2005 was impacted by the unfavorable conclusion of the independent
actuarial process with Winterthur Swiss Insurance Company, as $834.2 million of reinsurance recoverables
related to post closing protection on the acquired Winterthur Business were rendered uncollectible. In addition
the Company incurred higher than expected development relating to U.S. casualty and professional reinsurance
businesses of $267.0 million and excess professional liability insurance lines of business of $259.5 million.
Partially offsetting this adverse development were releases of $211.6 million in reinsurance and insurance
property lines of business globally and to a lesser degree casualty insurance business written on the Company(]s
European Global Risk platform.
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Prior years net adverse development in 2004, related primarily to increases in reported insurance case
reserves for excess professional liability, excess casualty and specialty lines.

See Item 7, [Management[Js Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations[] and
Item 8, Note 9 to the Consolidated Financial Statements for further information regarding the developments in
prior year loss reserve estimates for each of the years indicated within each of the Company[]s operating
segments.

Net loss reserves acquired
There were no net loss reserves acquired in 2005 or 2004.
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Net loss reserves acquired in 2003 of $199.2 million included $85.2 million related to the Company{]s Lloyd[]s
operation in connection with the closure of the Lloyd[]s 2000 underwriting year where reserves and cash were
transferred to the Company[]s Lloyd[]s Syndicates. The Company did not provide 100% of the Syndicate capacity
for the 2000 underwriting year. In addition, $114.0 million related to the settlement of the purchase price in
December 2003 for the acquisition of certain Winterthur International insurance operations. In connection with
the settlement, the Company updated the fair value of the net assets acquired as of this date and reduced the
estimated amount of unpaid losses recoverable from the Winterthur Swiss Insurance Company (JWSIC[]) under
the Sale and Purchase Agreement, as amended, between XL Insurance (Bermuda) Ltd and WSIC. For further
information see Item 8, Note 5(b) to the Consolidated Financial Statements.

Exchange rate effects

Exchange rate effects on net loss reserves in each of the three years ended December 31, 2005 related to the
global operations of the Company where several operations have a functional currency that is not the U.S. dollar.
The increase in the value of the U.S. dollar in 2005 and the reduction in the value of the U.S. dollar during the
two preceding years mainly compared to the Swiss franc, U.K. sterling and the Euro has given rise to translation
and revaluation exchange movements of $(375.7) million, $309.8 million and $394.1 million in 2005, 2004 and
2003, respectively.

Net paid losses

Total net paid losses were $2.6 billion in 2005 and $3.1 billion and $2.9 billion in 2004 and 2003, respectively.
For 2005, the decrease in net paid losses over 2004 relates primarily to the recovery from Winterthur Swiss
Insurance Company upon conclusion of the independent actuarial process, partially offset by payments for
catastrophes in both 2004 and 2005. The increase in net paid losses in 2004 relates to both the increase in
business over the last several years and the payments associated with the 2004 Atlantic hurricane losses. See
further information under Item 7, [[Management[]s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of
Operations.[]

Other loss related information

The Company[]s net incurred losses and loss expenses include actual and estimates of potential non-recoveries
from reinsurers. As at December 31, 2005 and 2004, the reserve for potential non-recoveries from reinsurers was
$234.3 million and $280.7 million, respectively.

Except for certain workers[] compensation and long-term disability liabilities, the Company does not discount
its unpaid losses and loss expenses. The Company utilizes tabular reserving for workers[] compensation and
long-term disability unpaid losses that are considered fixed and determinable, and discounts such losses using an
interest rate of 5% (2004: 5%). The Company decreased the interest rate in 2003 from 7% to 5%. The effect of the
decrease in the interest rate resulted in an increase in loss reserves of approximately $35.0 million in 2003. The
tabular reserving methodology results in applying uniform and consistent criteria for establishing expected future
indemnity and medical payments (including an explicit factor for inflation) and the use of mortality tables to
determine expected payment periods. Tabular unpaid losses and loss expenses, net of reinsurance, at December
31, 2005 and 2004 were $716.7 million and $578.6 million, respectively. The related discounted unpaid losses
and loss expenses were $322.2 million and $290.0 million as of December 31, 2005 and 2004, respectively.

Investments

Investment structure and strategy

The Company[]s investment operations are managed centrally by the Company[Js investment department,
which also provides certain investment advice and support for the rest of the Company[Js operations. The Finance
Committee
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of the Board of Directors approves the Company[]s overall investment policy and guidelines and reviews the
implementation of the investment strategy on a regular basis.

The primary objectives of the investment strategy are to support the liabilities arising from the operations of
the Company, generate stable investment income and build book value for the Company over the longer term.
The strategy strives to maximize investment returns while taking into account market and credit risk. Market risk
is due to interest rate variability and exposure to foreign denominated currencies, which the Company seeks to
manage through asset/liability management, and due to the allocation to risk assets, including global equity
securities, which the Company seeks to manage through diversification. Credit risk arises from investments in
fixed income securities and is managed with aggregate and portfolio limits.

The Company[]s overall investment portfolio is structured to take into account a number of variables including
local regulatory requirements, business needs, collateral management and risk tolerance. At December 31, 2005
and 2004, total investments, cash and cash equivalents and accrued investment income, less net payable for
investments purchased, was $41.6 billion and $32.4 billion, respectively.

Functionally, the Company[Js investment portfolio is divided into four principal components. The largest
component is the general account asset/liability portfolio supporting property and casualty and financial guaranty
liabilities, which was approximately $23.7 billion and $18.4 billion at December 31, 2005 and 2004, respectively.
The key focus for this component is asset and liability management and it is used to provide liquidity to settle
claims arising from the Company[]s general and financial operations. The asset/liability portfolio is made up
entirely of investment grade fixed income securities.

The second component of the investment portfolio is the structured and spread product portfolio, which was
approximately $13.7 billion and $9.7 billion at December 31, 2005 and 2004, respectively. This portfolio consists
of highly structured actively managed investment portfolios that support specific insurance and reinsurance
transactions, e.g., deposit liability and future policy benefit reserves. Many of these transactions have underlying
liabilities that pay out over many years. As a result, asset and liability management is also a key focus for this
portfolio.

The third component of the investment portfolio is the risk asset portfolio, which was approximately $3.8
billion and $3.9 billion at December 31, 2005 and 2004, respectively. The Company utilizes a risk budgeting
framework for the dynamic risk and asset allocation of the risk asset portfolio. The risk asset portfolio is that
portion of the Company(]s surplus that is invested in risk assets to generate growth in the Company[]s book value
over the longer term with the efficient utilization of risk. The fundamental premise of the risk budgeting
methodology for the risk asset portfolio is to maximize expected returns for a given level of risk. The risk asset
portfolio currently includes four core diversified total return strategy portfolios incorporating: (i) alternative
investment strategies; (ii) high yield fixed income; (iii) public equities; and (iv) private investments, which include
private equity and mezzanine funds and non-rated tranches of collateralized debt obligations.

The Company sets specific constraints during the risk allocation process that reflect the Company(]s overall
tolerance for risk, including guidelines on the level of VaR of the risk asset portfolio, stress testing and a
maximum drawdown level attributable to the alternative investment portfolio. These levels are approved by the
Finance Committee of the Company[]s Board of Directors annually. In addition, each of the core risk asset
portfolios is subject to specific investment guidelines that are also approved by the Finance Committee of the
Company[]s Board of Directors. These guidelines address the investment parameters and risk associated with
each portfolio. The Company monitors the total risk and return of the risk asset portfolio and the four strategy
portfolios to ensure compliance with the risk target guidelines as approved.

The alternative investment portfolio, part of the risk asset portfolio, is a highly diversified portfolio of
investments in limited partnerships and similar investment vehicles, with each fund generally pursuing absolute
return investment mandates. These are typically investing in one or more of the traditional asset classes
including equities, fixed income, credit, currency and commodity markets, and similar investment vehicles. For
the majority of the portfolio, the Company owns minority investment interests that are accounted for under the
equity method and are
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included in the Consolidated Balance Sheet under [JInvestments in affiliates.[] The investment objective of the
alternative investment portfolio is to attain a high risk-adjusted total return while maintaining a moderate to low
level of sensitivity to the movements in traditional asset classes and realizing a low volatility. This portfolio was
$1.7 billion and $1.7 billion at December 31, 2005 and 2004.

The fourth component of the Company[Js total investment portfolio, valued at $0.4 billion at December 31,
2005 and 2004, is related to insurance and financial affiliates and investments in investment management
companies. At December 31, 2005, the Company owned minority stakes in eight independent investment
management companies. These ownership stakes are part of the Company[Js asset management strategy,
pursuant to which the Company seeks to develop relationships with specialty investment management
organizations, generally acquiring an equity interest in the business. In these investments, the Company seeks to
achieve strong returns on capital while accessing the investment expertise of professionals to help manage
portions of the Company[Js investment assets. In addition, the Company is active in the relationships with these
managers, seeking to benefit from the intellectual capital in ways that will enhance the Company[Js overall
financial performance and achieve broader strategic goals.

Where the Company maintains significant influence over the decisions of the investment management
organization, through board representation or through certain voting and/or consent rights, the Company(]Js
proportionate share of the income or loss from these companies is reported as net income from operating
affiliates. The Company(]s existing managers manage or sponsor a broad range of investment products, providing
institutional and high net worth investors access to a wide array of asset classes and investment strategies. It is a
strategic objective of the Company to continue to expand the diversification of investment products offered by its
affiliates by assisting existing affiliates in launching new products and new lines of business as well as by making
additional ownership investments in other specialty asset managers. See Item 8, Note 6 to the Consolidated
Financial Statements.

Implementation of investment strategy

Although the Company[]s investment department is responsible for implementation of the investment strategy,
the day-to-day management of the investment portfolio is outsourced to investment management service
providers. External investment managers are selected and monitored using a disciplined due diligence process.
Each investment manager may manage one or more portfolios and is governed by a detailed set of investment
guidelines, including overall objectives, risk parameters, and diversification requirements that fall within the
overall guidelines discussed above. Compliance with investment guidelines is monitored on a regular basis by the
investment department.

Investment performance

See Item 7, [Management[Js Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations[] for
discussion of the Company(]s investment performance.

Credit ratings, duration and maturity profile

It is the Company[Js policy to operate the aggregate fixed income portfolio with a minimum weighted average
credit rating of [JAa3/AA-.[] The aggregate credit rating is determined based on the market value weighted
average credit rating using a linear credit rating scale similar to that used by Moody(Js. The highest credit rated
fixed income securities are held within the asset/liability and structured product portfolios. Sub-investment grade
(high yield) fixed income securities are held within the risk asset portfolio. The weighted average credit rating of
the fixed income portfolio was [JAa2/AA[] at December 31, 2005 and 2004.

The Company did not have an aggregate investment in a single entity, other than the U.S. Government, in
excess of 10% of shareholders[] equity at December 31, 2005 or 2004.
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The aggregate duration of the fixed income portfolio is managed relative to liabilities. Duration measures bond
price volatility and is an indicator of the sensitivity of the price of a bond (or a portfolio of bonds) to changes in
interest rates, assuming a parallel change in the yield curve reflecting the percentage change in price for a 100
basis point change in yield. Management believes that the duration of the fixed income portfolio is the best single
measure of interest rate risk and the table below summarizes the weighted average duration in years of the main
components of the fixed income portfolio at December 31, 2005 and 2004:

2005 2004
Asset/Liability portfolio:
General Account 3.2 3.3
Structured and Spread Products 5.1 6.5
Total Fixed Income portfolio 3.9 4.4

The maturity profile of the fixed income portfolio is a function of the maturity profile of liabilities and, to a
lesser extent, the maturity profile of common fixed income benchmarks. For further information on the maturity
profile of the fixed income portfolio see Item 8, Note 6 to the Consolidated Financial Statements.

Ratings

The Company[]s ability to underwrite business is dependent upon the quality of its claims paying and financial
strength ratings as evaluated by independent agencies.

In March of 2006, Fitch upgraded the long-term debt ratings for XL Capital Ltd and XL Capital Finance
(Europe) plc to JA[] from [JA-[]. The outlooks remain stable.

In the fourth quarter of 2005, Standard & Poor[Js, lowered the Company{]s core property and casualty
operating companies[] financial strength ratings to JA+[] from [JAA-[] and affirmed them with a stable outlook.
During this period, Moody(Js Investors Service, Inc. also lowered the insurance financial strength ratings of the
Company[Js leading insurance operating subsidiaries to [JAa3[] from [JAa2[] and confirmed the insurance financial
strength ratings of its leading reinsurance operating subsidiaries at [JAa3[]. In October 2005, Fitch Ratings Inc.
lowered the insurance financial strength ratings of the Company{]s lead insurance and reinsurance operating
subsidiaries to [JAA-[] from [JAA.[J] A.M. Best Company, Inc. affirmed the Company[Js financial strength rating of
JA+[] and its operating subsidiaries[] issuer credit ratings of [Jaa-[] in December 2005. The Company subsequently
raised $3.2 billion through the issuance of ordinary shares and equity security units.
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The following are the financial strength and claims paying ratings from internationally recognized rating
agencies in relation to the Company[]s principal insurance and reinsurance subsidiaries and pools as at December

31, 2005:
Rating Agency [Sldescription Agency [slrating
agency of rating Rating definition Ranking of Rating
Standard
& JA current opinion of the A+ OStrong[] The JA[] grouping is the
financial security third highest out of nine
Poor{]s characteristics (Outlook financial security main
of an insurance ratings. Main ratings from
organization Stable) characteristics. AA
with respect to its ability to
pay to CCC are subdivided into
under its insurance policies
and three subcategories: [J+[]
contracts in accordance indicating the high end of
with the
their terms.[] main rating; no modifier,
indicating the mid range of
the
main rating; and [J-]
indicating
the lower end of the main
rating.
JAn assessment of the The [JAA[] rating is the
Fitch financial AA- OVery strong[] second
strength of an insurance (Outlook capacity to meet highest out of twelve ratings
organization, and its
capacity to Stable) policyholder and categories. AA insurers are
meet senior obligations to contract viewed as possessing very
policyholders and contract obligations. strong capacity to meet
holders on a timely basis.[] policyholder and contract
obligations. []+[] or [J-[] may
be
appended to a rating to
indicate
the relative position of a
credit
within the rating category.
OSuperior(] ability
A.M. Best JAn opinion of an insurer{]s A+ to The JA+[] grouping is the
financial strength and second highest ratings
ability (Outlook meet its obligations category
to meet ongoing obligations out of fifteen. It is assigned
to Stable) to policyholders. to

policyholders.[]

companies that have, in
AM.

Best[]s opinion, a superior
ability

to meet their ongoing
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An opinion of [Jthe ability of
insurance companies to
repay

punctually senior
policyholder

claims and obligations.[]

Aa3
(Outlook

Stable)
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JExcellent[]

financial security.

obligations to policyholders.
The [JAa[] grouping is the

second highest out of nine
rating categories. Each
rating

category is subdivided into
three subcategories.

Moody(ls

appends numerical modifiers
1,

2, and 3 to each generic

rating
classification from Aa

through

Caa. Numeric modifiers are
used to refer to the ranking
within a group [] with 1 being
the highest and 3 being the
lowest.
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The following were the current financial strength and claims paying ratings from internationally recognized
rating agencies in relation to the Company[Js principal insurance and reinsurance subsidiaries and pools as at
December 31, 2004:

Rating Agency [Sldescription Agency [slrating
agency of rating Rating definition Ranking of Rating
Standard JA current opinion of This is the second highest
& the AA- OVery strongf] out of
financial security financial nine main ratings. Main
Poor{]s characteristics (Stable) security ratings
of an insurance from AA to CCC are
organization characteristics. subdivided
with respect to its into three subcategories:
ability to pay 0+0,
under its insurance indicating the high end of
policies the
and contracts in
accordance main rating; no modifier,
indicating the mid range
with their terms.[] of the
main rating; and [J-[],
indicating
the lower end of the main
rating.
JAn assessment of the The [JAA[] rating is the
Fitch financial AA OVery strong[] second
strength of an highest of twelve ratings
insurance (Stable) capacity to meet categories.
organization, and its
capacity to policyholder and AA insurers are viewed as
meet senior obligations contract possessing very strong
to obligations. capacity to
policyholders and meet policyholder and
contract contract
holders on a timely obligations. [J+[] and [J-]
basis.[] may be
appended to a rating to
indicate
the relative positive of a
credit
within the rating
category.
AM. JAn opinion of an This is the second highest
Best insurer{]s A+ (JSuperiorf] out of
financial strength and ability to meet
ability to (Outlook its fifteen ratings.
meet ongoing
obligations to Negative) obligations to
policyholders.[] policyholders
An opinion of [Jthe
Moody[ls ability of Aa?2 (except OExcellent[] The [JAa[] grouping is the
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insurance companies to
repay

punctually senior
policyholder

claims and
obligations.[]

members of

the XL

America Pool,

XL Re Ltd, and
XL Life Insurance
and Annuity
Company, which
are rated Aa3)
(Outlook

Stable)
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financial
security.

second highest out of
nine

rating categories. Each
rating

category is subdivided
into

three subcategories.
Moody[]s

appends numerical
modifiers 1,

2, and 3 to each generic
rating

classification from Aa

through
Caa. Numeric modifiers

are
used to refer to the
ranking

within a group [J with 1
being

the highest and 3 being
the

lowest.
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The following are the financial strength ratings from internationally recognized rating agencies currently and
as of December 31, 2004 and 2005 in relation to the Company(]s principal financial guaranty insurance and
reinsurance subsidiaries:

Rating Agency [Sldescription Agency [Srating
agency of rating Rating definition Ranking of Rating
Standard JExtremely This is the highest out of
& JA current opinion of the AAA strong(] nine
financial security
Poor(]s characteristics financial security main ratings groupings.
of an insurance
organization characteristics.
with respect to its ability to
pay
under its insurance policies
and
contracts in accordance
with

their terms.[]

An opinion of [Jthe ability This is the highest out of
Moody[ls of Aaa JExceptional[] nine

insurance companies to

repay financial security main ratings categories.

punctually senior

policyholder

claims and obligation.[]

JAn assessment of the This is the highest out of
Fitch financial AAA JExceptionally twelve

strength of an insurance strong[] capacity main ratings categories.

organization, and its to meet

capacity to policyholder

meet senior obligations to and contract

policyholders and contract obligations.

holders on a timely basis.[]

In addition, XL Capital Ltd currently has the following long term debt ratings: [Ja-[] (stable) from A.M. Best,
JA-[] (stable) from Standard and Poor{]s, [JA3[] (stable) from Moody[]s and [JA-] (stable) from Fitch.

The Company believes that the primary users of ratings include commercial and investment banks,
policyhold-ers, brokers, ceding companies and investors.

Tax Matters

See Item 7, [Management[Js Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations[] and
Item 8, Note 23 to the Consolidated Financial Statements.

Regulation

The Company[]s operations are subject to regulation and supervision in each of the jurisdictions where they
are domiciled and licensed to conduct business. Generally, regulatory authorities can have broad supervisory and
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administrative powers over such matters as licenses, fitness of management, standards of solvency, material
transactions between affiliates, premium rates, policy forms, investments, security deposits, methods of
accounting, form and content of financial statements, reserves for unpaid losses and loss adjustment expenses,
reinsurance, minimum capital and surplus requirements and/or risk based capital standards, dividends and other
distributions to shareholders, periodic examinations and annual and other report filings. In general, such
regulation is for the protection of policyholders rather than shareholders. The Company believes that it is in
compliance with all applicable laws and regulations pertaining to its business that would have a material effect on
its financial position in the event of non-compliance.
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Bermuda Operations

The Insurance Act 1978 of Bermuda and related regulations, as amended (the [JAct[]), regulates the
Company[Js operating subsidiaries in Bermuda, and it provides that no person may carry on any insurance
business in or from within Bermuda unless registered as an insurer by the Bermuda Monetary Authority (the
JAuthority[]) under the Act. Insurance as well as reinsurance is regulated under the Act.

The Act imposes on Bermuda insurance companies, solvency and liquidity standards, certain restrictions on
the declaration and payment of dividends and distributions, certain restrictions on the reduction of statutory
capital, auditing and reporting requirements, and grants the Authority powers to supervise, investigate and
intervene in the affairs of insurance companies. Significant requirements include the appointment of an
independent auditor, the appointment of a loss reserve specialist and the filing of the Annual Statutory Financial
Return with the Authority. The Supervisor of Insurance is the chief administrative officer under the Act.

Under the Bermuda Companies Act 1981, as amended, a Bermuda company may not declare or pay a dividend
or make a distribution out of contributed surplus if there are reasonable grounds for believing that: (a) the
company is, or would after the payment be, unable to pay its liabilities as they become due; or (b) the realizable
value of the company(]s assets would thereby be less than the aggregate of its liabilities and its issued share
capital and share premium accounts.

United States

Within the United States, the Company{]s insurance and reinsurance subsidiaries are subject to regulation and
supervision by their respective states of incorporation and by other jurisdictions in which they do business. The
methods of regulation vary, but in general have their source in statutes that delegate regulatory and supervisory
powers to an insurance official. The regulation and supervision relate primarily to approval of policy forms and
rates, the standards of solvency that must be met and maintained, including risk-based capital standards,
material transactions between an insurer and its affiliates, the licensing of insurers, agents and brokers,
restrictions on insurance policy terminations, the nature of and limitations on the amount of certain investments,
limitations on the net amount of insurance of a single risk compared to the insurer[]s surplus, deposits of
securities for the benefit of poli-cyholders, methods of accounting, periodic examinations of the financial
condition and market conduct of insurance companies, the form and content of reports of financial condition
required to be filed, and reserves for unearned premiums, losses, expenses and other obligations. All transactions
between or among the insurance and reinsurance company subsidiaries must be fair and equitable. In general,
such regulation is for the protection of policyholders rather than shareholders.

Regulations generally require insurance and reinsurance companies to furnish information to their domestic
state insurance department concerning activities that may materially affect the operations, management or
financial condition and solvency of the company. Regulations vary from state to state but generally require that
each primary insurance company obtain a license from the department of insurance of a state to conduct business
in that state. A reinsurance company is not generally required to have an insurance license to reinsure a U.S.
ceding company from outside the U.S. However, for a U.S. ceding company to obtain financial statement credit
for reinsurance ceded, the reinsurer must obtain an insurance license or accredited status from the cedent[]s
state of domicile or another U.S. state with equivalent insurance regulation or must post collateral to support the
liabilities ceded. In addition, regulations for reinsurers vary somewhat from primary insurers in that the form and
rate of reinsurance contracts and the market conduct of reinsurers are not subject to regulator approval.

The Company[]s U.S. insurance subsidiaries are required to file detailed annual and, in most states, quarterly
reports with state insurance regulators in each of the states in which they are licensed. Such annual and
quarterly reports are required to be prepared on a calendar year basis. In addition, the U.S. insurance
subsidiaries[] operations and accounts are subject to financial condition and market conduct examination at
regular intervals by state regulators. The respective reports filed in accordance with applicable insurance
regulations with respect to the most recent periodic examinations of the U.S. insurance subsidiaries contained no
material adverse findings.
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Statutory surplus is an important measure utilized by the regulators and rating agencies to assess the
Company[]s U.S. insurance subsidiaries[] ability to support business operations and provide dividend capacity.
The Company[]s U.S. insurance subsidiaries are subject to various state statutory and regulatory restrictions that
limit the amount of dividends that may be paid from earned surplus without prior approval from regulatory
authorities. These restrictions differ by state, but are generally based on a calculation of the lesser of 10% of
statutory surplus or 100% of net investment income.

Most states have implemented laws that establish standards for current, as well as continued, state licensing
or accreditation. In addition, the National Association of Insurance Commissioners (the [JNAIC[]) promulgated and
all states have adopted Risk-Based Capital (JRBC[]) standards for property and casualty companies and life
insurance companies as a means of monitoring certain aspects affecting the overall financial condition of
insurance companies. RBC is designed to measure the adequacy of an insurer{]s statutory surplus in relation to
the risks inherent in its business. The NAIC[Js RBC Model Law provides for four incremental levels of regulatory
attention for insurers whose surplus is below the calculated RBC target. These levels of attention range in
severity from requiring the insurer to submit a plan for corrective action to actually placing the insurer under
regulatory control. The Company(]s current RBC ratios for its U.S. subsidiaries are satisfactory and such ratios
are not expected to result in any adverse regulatory action. The Company is not aware of any such actions
relative to it.

While the federal government does not directly regulate the insurance business (other than for flood, nuclear
and reinsurance of losses from terrorism), federal legislation and administrative policies can affect the insurance
industry. The federal government has also undertaken initiatives in several areas that may impact the insurance
industry including tort reform, corporate governance and the taxation of insurance companies. In addition,
legislation has been introduced from time to time in recent years that, if enacted, could result in the federal
government assuming a more direct role in the regulation of the insurance industry, primarily as respects federal
licensing in lieu of state licensing.

European Union

Financial services including insurance, reinsurance, securities and Lloyd[Js in the United Kingdom are
regulated by the Financial Services Authority (JFSA[]). The FSA[]s Handbook of Rules and Guidance (the JFSA
Rules[]) covers all aspects of regulation including capital adequacy, financial and non-financial reporting and
certain activities of U.K.-regulated firms. The Company[]s subsidiaries carrying out regulated activities in the U.K.
comply with the FSA Rules. The Company(]s Lloyd[]Js managing agency, its managed syndicates and its associated
corporate capital vehicles are subject to additional requirements of the Council of Lloyd[]s franchise.

FSA regulations also impact the Company as [Jcontroller{] (an FSA defined term) of its U.K.-regulated
subsidiaries. Through the FSA[Js Approved Persons regime, certain employees and Directors are subject to
regulation by the FSA of their fitness and certain employees are individually registered at Lloyd([]s.

Subsidiaries in Ireland, Hungary and France are regulated in those jurisdictions. The Company[]s network of
offices in the European Union consists mainly of branches of U.K. and Irish companies that are principally
regulated under European Directives from their home states, the U.K. and Ireland rather than by each individual
jurisdiction.

International Operations

A substantial portion of the Company[]s general insurance business and a majority of its life insurance
business is carried on in foreign countries. The degree of regulation in foreign jurisdictions can vary. Generally,
the Company[Js subsidiaries must satisfy local regulatory requirements. Licenses issued by foreign authorities to
subsidiaries of the Company are subject to modification or revocation for cause by such authorities. The
Company[]s subsidiaries could be prevented, for cause, from conducting business in certain of the jurisdictions
where they currently operate. While each country imposes licensing, solvency, auditing and financial reporting
requirements, the type and extent of the requirements differ substantially. Key areas where countries may differ
include: (i) the type of financial reports to be
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filed; (ii) a requirement to use local intermediaries; (iii) the amount of reinsurance permissible; (iv) the scope of
any regulation of policy forms and rates; and (v) the type and frequency of regulatory examinations.

In addition to these requirements, the Company{]s foreign operations are also regulated in various
jurisdictions with respect to currency, amount and type of security deposits, amount and type of reserves, amount
and type of local investment and limitations on the share of profits to be returned to policyholders on
participating policies. Certain countries have established reinsurance institutions, wholly or partially owned by
the state, to which admitted insurers are obligated to cede a portion of their business on terms which do not
always allow foreign insurers full compensation. For further information see Item 8, Note 24 to the Consolidated
Financial Statements.

Employees

At December 31, 2005, the Company employed approximately 3,600 employees. At that date, 385 of the
Company[]s employees were represented by workers[] councils and 423 of the Company[]s employees were
subject to collective bargaining agreements. The Company believes that it has a good relationship with its
employees.

Available Information

The public can read and copy any materials the Company files with the U.S. Securities and Exchange
Commission (JSEC[]) at the SEC[]s Public Reference Room at 100 F Street, NE, Washington, DC 20549. The
public can obtain information on the operation of the Public Reference Room by calling the SEC at
1-800-SEC-0330. The SEC maintains an Internet site that contains reports, proxy and information statements, and
other information regarding issuers, including the Company, that file electronically with the SEC. The address of

the SEC[Js website is http://www.sec.gov.

The Company[]s Internet website address is http://www.xlIcapital.com. The information contained on the
Company[]s website is not incorporated by reference into this annual report on Form 10-K or any other of the
Company[Js documents filed with or furnished to the SEC.

The Company makes available free of charge, including through the Company[Js Internet website, the
Company[]s annual report on Form 10-K, quarterly reports on Form 10-Q, current reports on Form 8-K, and
amendments to those reports filed or furnished pursuant to Section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act
of 1934, as amended, as soon as reasonably practicable after such material is electronically filed with, or
furnished to, the SEC.

The Company adopted Corporate Governance Guidelines, as well as written charters for each of the Audit
Committee, the Compensation Committee, the Finance Committee, and the Nominating and Governance
Committee of the Board of Directors, as well as a Code of Ethics for Senior Financial Officers, a Code of Business
Conduct & Ethics for employees and a related Compliance Program. Each of these documents is posted on the
Company[]s web-site at http://www.xlcapital.com, and each is available in print to any shareholder who requests it
by writing to us at Investor Relations Department, XL Capital Ltd, XL House, One Bermudiana Road, Hamilton
HM 11, Bermuda.

The Company intends to post on its website at http://www.xlcapital.com any amendment to, or waiver from, a
provision of its Code of Business Conduct & Ethics that applies to its Chief Executive Officer, Chief Financial
Officer and Controller and that relates to any element of the code of ethics definition pursuant to Section 13 or
15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended.

28

46



Edgar Filing: VIRGINIA ELECTRIC & POWER CO - Form 8-A12G

ITEM 1A. RISK FACTORS

Any of the following risk factors could have a significant or material adverse effect on our business, financial
condition, results of operations and/or liquidity, in addition to the other information contained in this report.
Additional risks not presently known to us or that we currently deem immaterial may also impair our business,
financial condition and results of operations. In this Item 1A, []XL Capital[], [[XL Group[], [Jwe[], [Jour(], [Jours[] and
[Jus[] refer to XL Capital Ltd and its subsidiaries unless the context otherwise requires.

Risks Related to Our Company

A downgrade in our credit ratings by one or more rating agencies could materially and negatively
impact our business, financial condition, results of operations and/or liquidity.

In the fourth quarter of 2005, Standard & Poor{]s, a division of The McGraw-Hill Companies, Inc. (JS&P[])
lowered XL Capital[]s core property and casualty operating companies[] financial strength ratings to [JA+[] from
JAA-[] and affirmed them with a stable outlook. During this period, Moody[]s Investors Service, Inc. (IMoody[]s[])
also lowered the insurance financial strength ratings of XL Capital[]s leading insurance operating subsidiaries to
JAa3[] from [JAa2[] and confirmed the insurance financial strength ratings of XL CapitalJs leading reinsurance
operating subsidiaries at [JAa3[]. In October 2005, Fitch Ratings Inc. (JFitch[]) lowered the insurance financial
strength ratings of XL Capital[]s lead insurance and reinsurance operating subsidiaries to [JAA-[] from [JAA.[] A.M.
Best Company, Inc. (JA.M. Best[]) affirmed XL Capital[]s financial strength rating of JA+[] and XL Capital[s
operating subsidiaries[] issuer credit ratings of [Jaa-[] in December 2005. As our ability to underwrite business is
dependent upon the quality of our claims paying and financial strength ratings as evaluated by these independent
rating agencies, a further downgrade by any of these institutions could cause our competitive position in the
insurance and reinsurance industry to suffer and make it more difficult for us to market our products. A
downgrade could also result in a substantial loss of business for us as ceding companies and brokers that place
such business may move to other insurers and reinsurers with higher ratings.

A downgrade of the A.M. Best financial strength rating of XL Capital Ltd, XL Insurance (Bermuda) Ltd or XL
Re Ltd below [JA-[], which is two notches below our current A.M. Best rating of [JA+[], would constitute an event of
default under our letter of credit and revolving credit facilities. A similar downgrade by A.M. Best or S&P would
trigger cancellation provisions in the majority of our assumed reinsurance contracts. See [J[JRisks Related to Our
Company[JA decline in our ratings may allow many of our clients to terminate their contracts with us,[] below.
Either of these events could reduce our financial flexibility and materially adversely affect our business, financial
condition and results of operations. For further discussion, see Part II, Item 7, [[Management[]Js Discussion and
Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations[].

S&P, Moody[Js and Fitch have assessed [Jtriple-A[] (outlook stable) financial strength ratings to our financial
guaranty companies, XL Capital Assurance Inc. (OXLCA[]) and XL Financial Assurance Ltd. (OXLFA[]). A
downgrade, rating watch or outlook change of the financial strength ratings of XLLCA or XLFA by one or more
rating agencies would have an adverse effect on the competitive position of XLLCA and XLFA and reduce their
future business opportunities. Such a downgrade would reduce the value of the reinsurance offered by XLFA, as
financial guaranty primary insurers usually must obtain triple-A-rated reinsurance to qualify for a 100%
reinsurance credit on the rating agencies[] capital adequacy models. Also, certain of XLFA[]s reinsurance
agreements contain provisions that allow the ceding primary insurer to terminate the agreement in the event of a
downgrade in XLFA[]s credit ratings or other event that would result in the reinsurance credit provided by XLFA
to the ceding primary insurer being diminished. To address rating agency requirements regarding the differential
between the triple-A ratings of our financial guaranty companies and their affiliated companies in the XL Group,
we are currently exploring a number of strategies that would provide greater independence and stability to
XLCA[Js and XLFA[Js ratings. Examples of actions identified by the rating agencies are, among other things, the
inclusion of additional independent directors to the boards of directors of our financial guaranty companies;
adding some level of outside high-quality ownership with voting and/or veto rights; and securing a resolution
from each of the boards of directors of our financial guaranty companies that clarifies
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our expectations regarding cash payments from the financial guaranty companies. S&P has stated that one or
more of these actions will need to be taken by mid-year 2006.

A decline in our ratings may allow many of our clients to terminate their contracts with us.

The majority of our assumed reinsurance contracts contain provisions that would allow our clients to cancel
the contract in the event of a downgrade in our ratings below specified levels by one or more rating agencies.
Based on premium value, approximately 70% of our reinsurance contracts that incepted at January 1, 2005
contained provisions allowing clients additional rights upon a decline in our ratings.

Typically, the cancellation provisions in our assumed reinsurance contracts would be triggered if S&P or A.M.
Best were to downgrade our financial strength ratings below [JA-[], which is equivalent to more than two levels
below our current S&P rating of [JA+[] and more than two levels below our current A.M. Best rating of JA+[].
Whether a client would exercise its cancellation rights after such a downgrade would likely depend, among other
things, on the reasons for the downgrade, the extent of the downgrade, the prevailing market conditions, the
degree of unexpired coverage, and the pricing and availability of replacement reinsurance coverage. In the event
of such a downgrade, we cannot predict whether or how many of our clients would actually exercise such
cancellation rights or the extent to which any such cancellations would have a material adverse effect on our
financial condition or future prospects.

Losses related to Hurricanes Katrina, Rita and Wilma and other natural catastrophes have adversely
affected our fiscal year 2005 results and uncertainty regarding estimated losses may further impact
our financial condition, results of operations and/or liquidity.

Based on current loss reports and estimates at December 31, 2005, we had pre-tax net losses arising from
Hurricanes Katrina, Rita and Wilma and the combined impact of other previously announced natural catastrophes
in 2005 of approximately $1.27 billion, $357.9 million, $247.1 million and $96.0 million, respectively. After taking
into account net reinstatement premiums and tax effects, we had net losses due to these catastrophes of
approximately $1.87 billion. However, calculating such estimates involves the exercise of considerable judgment
and they are accordingly subject to revision. These losses have materially adversely affected our fiscal year 2005
results.

Our loss estimates are based upon a review of contracts that we believe are exposed to these catastrophes,
loss reports received from brokers and cedents, industry loss models and management[]s best judgment,
including as to the availability and collectibility of reinsurance. We expect that the loss adjustment processes for
Hurricanes Katrina and Rita will be protracted due to the unprecedented complexity and scale of these events.

Actual losses may vary materially from our estimates. Such variances may be caused by a number of factors,
including receipt of additional information from insureds or brokers, the attribution of losses to coverages that
had not previously been considered as exposed and inflation in repair costs due to additional demand for labor
and materials. In addition, such loss estimates include a high level of uncertainty related to, among other things,
complex coverage issues, claims data received to date and potential legal developments that may result in
ultimate losses not being known for a considerable period of time as well as the availability and collectibility of
reinsurance. Therefore, these losses may ultimately be materially greater than currently estimated. If our actual
losses exceed our estimates, our financial condition and results of operations could be further materially
adversely affected.

We have exhausted certain of our reinsurance and retrocessional coverage with respect to losses
related to Hurricanes Katrina, Rita and Wilma leaving us exposed to further losses.

Based on our current estimates of losses related to Hurricanes Katrina, Rita and, to a lesser degree, Wilma, we
believe that we have exhausted portions of our reinsurance and retrocessional coverage with respect to such
losses, meaning that, in certain cases, we will have no further reinsurance or retrocessional coverage available
should our losses related to Hurricanes Katrina, Rita and Wilma prove to be greater than current estimates. If
losses related to Hurricanes Katrina, Rita and Wilma prove to be greater than current estimates, to the extent
that such adverse development affects lines of business with respect to which we have exhausted our reinsurance
or retrocessional coverage, such adverse development could have a further material adverse effect on our
financial condition and results of opera-
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tions. We cannot assure you that reinsurance or retrocessional coverage with respect to the lines of business
affected by the Hurricanes Katrina, Rita and Wilma will be available to us on acceptable terms, or at all, in the
future. Elimination of all or portions of our reinsurance or retrocessional coverage could subject us to increased,
and possibly material, exposure or could cause us to underwrite less business.

We may be unable to make full recovery of the reinsurance recoverables related to the Winterthur
Business, either from third parties or from Winterthur Swiss Insurance Company ([JWSICJ)).

Under the terms of the Sale and Purchase Agreement, as amended, between XL Insurance (Bermuda) Ltd and
WSIC (the [JSPA[]), WSIC provides us with protection with respect to third party reinsurance receivables and
recoverables related to our acquisition of certain Winterthur International insurance operations (the [JWinterthur
Business[]), which were approximately $1.6 billion, in the aggregate, as of December 31, 2005. There are two
levels of protection from WSIC for these balances:

1. At the time of the Winterthur International acquisition, the Seller provided to the Company a liquidity
facility. At the time of the payment of the net reserve seasoned amount on December 12, 2005, the
Company exercised its right to repay up to the balances outstanding on this facility by assignment to
WSIC of an equal amount of receivables relating to reinsurance recoverables selected by the Company.
During December 2005, the Company assigned $265.4 million of receivables to WSIC under this
arrangement, although WSIC has disputed the assignment of certain of these receivables

2. Under two retrocession agreements the Company has reinsurance protection on the reinsurance
recoverables with respect to the SNRA determined as of June 30, 2004 to the extent that the Company
does not receive payment of such amounts from applicable reinsurers with one agreement providing a
limit of $1.3 billion for the insurance written in the period to June 30, 2001 and the other agreement
providing a limit of $1.3 billion for the insurance written in the period to December 31, 2000.
Certain reinsurers responsible for some portions of the reinsurance of the Winterthur Business have raised
issues as to whether amounts claimed are due and discussions are currently ongoing to achieve a resolution.

We may record a loss in future periods if any or some of the following occur and any such loss could have a
material adverse effect on our financial condition and results of operations:

o there is deterioration of the net reserves and premium balances relating to the Winterthur Business from
what was reported in our Consolidated Financial Statements; and/or

e we are unable to make full recovery of the reinsurance recoverables related to the Winterthur Business,
either from third parties or from WSIC under the additional protections described above.

Our financial condition could be adversely affected by the occurrence of disasters.

We have substantial exposure to losses resulting from natural and man-made disasters and other catastrophic
events. Catastrophes can be caused by various events, including hurricanes, earthquakes, floods, hailstorms,
explosions, severe winter weather, fires, war, acts of terrorism, political instability and other natural or
man-made disasters. The incidence and severity of catastrophes are inherently unpredictable and our losses from
catastrophes could be substantial.

The occurrence of claims from catastrophic events is likely to result in substantial volatility in our financial
condition and results of operations for the fiscal quarter or year in which a catastrophic event occurs, as well as
subsequent fiscal periods, and could have a material adverse effect on our financial condition and results of
operations and our ability to write new business. This risk is exacerbated due to accounting principles and rules
that do not permit reinsurers to reserve for such catastrophic events until they occur. We expect that increases in
the values and concentrations of insured property will increase the severity of catastrophic events in the future.
Although we attempt to manage our exposure to catastrophic events, a single catastrophic event could affect
multiple geographic zones and lines of business and the frequency or severity of catastrophic events could exceed
our estimates, in each case potentially
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having a material adverse effect on our financial condition and results of operations. In addition, while we may,
depending on market conditions, purchase catastrophe reinsurance and retrocessional protection, the occurrence
of one or more major catastrophes in any given period could result in losses that exceed such reinsurance and
retroces-sional protection and have a material adverse effect on our financial condition and results of operations
and result in substantial liquidation of investments and outflows of cash as losses are paid.

The failure of any of the risk management strategies that we employ could have a material adverse
effect on our financial condition, results of operations and/or liquidity.

We seek to limit our loss exposure by, among other things, writing a number of our reinsurance contracts on
an excess of loss basis, adhering to maximum limitations on reinsurance written in defined geographical zones,
limiting program size for each client and prudently underwriting each program written. In addition, in the case of
proportional treaties, we generally seek to use per occurrence limitations or loss ratio caps to limit the impact of
losses from any one event. We cannot be sure that all of these loss limitation methods will have the precise risk
management impact intended. For instance, although we also seek to limit our loss exposure by geographic
diversification, geographic zone limitations involve significant underwriting judgments, including as to the
determination of the area of the zones and the inclusion of a particular policy within a particular zone[Js limits.
Underwriting involves the exercise of considerable judgment and the making of important assumptions about
matters that are inherently unpredictable and beyond our control, and for which historical experience and
probability analysis may not provide sufficient guidance. The failure of any of the risk management strategies
that we employ could have a material adverse effect on our financial condition and results of operations. Also, we
cannot assure you that various provisions of our policies, such as limitations or exclusions from coverage or
choice of forum, will be enforceable in the manner that we intend and disputes relating to coverage and choice of
legal forum may arise, which could materially adversely affect our financial condition and results of operations.

The failure of our initiative to reduce our net catastrophe exposed risks could have a material adverse
effect on our financial condition, results of operations and/or liquidity.

Certain of our insurance accounts have the potential for significant volatility under worsening catastrophe
event scenarios. In connection with our initiative to reduce our net catastrophe exposed risks, we intend to
reduce exposure from such accounts, reduce catastrophe sublimits and eliminate insurance accounts that no
longer meet our increased pricing needs. In addition, we plan to reduce our reinsurance catastrophe exposure
within the property risk portfolio and restructure the way in which our marine excess of loss programs are
written. If we are unable to carry out our initiative to reduce our net catastrophe exposed risks, or do so on a
timely basis, we may not be able to meet rating agencies[] additional capital requirements and our financial
condition and results of operations and/or liquidity could be materially adversely affected.

If actual claims exceed our loss reserves, our financial results could be adversely affected.

Our results of operations and financial condition depend upon our ability to assess accurately the potential
losses associated with the risks that we insure and reinsure. We establish reserves for unpaid losses and loss
adjustment expense ([JLAE[]) liabilities, which are estimates of future payments of reported and unreported
claims for losses and related expenses with respect to insured events that have occurred. The process of
establishing reserves for property and casualty claims can be complex and is subject to considerable variability as
it requires the use of informed estimates and judgments. Actuarial estimates of unpaid loss and LAE liabilities are
subject to potential errors of estimation, which could be significant, due to the fact that the ultimate disposition
of claims incurred prior to the date of such estimation, whether reported or not, is subject to the outcome of
events that have not yet occurred. Examples of these events include the accuracy of the factual information on
which the estimates were based, especially as this develops, jury decisions, court interpretations, legislative
changes, changes in the medical condition of claimants, public attitudes, and economic conditions such as
inflation. Any estimate of future costs is subject to the inherent limitation on the ability to predict the aggregate
course of future events. It should therefore be expected that the actual emergence of loss and LAE liabilities will
vary, perhaps materially, from any estimate. We have an actuarial staff in
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each of our operating segments that regularly evaluates the levels of loss reserves, taking into consideration
factors that may impact the ultimate losses incurred. Any such evaluation could result in future changes in
estimates of losses or reinsurance recoverable and would be reflected in our results of operations in the period in
which the estimates are changed. Losses and loss expenses, to the extent that they exceed the applicable
reserves, are charged to income as incurred. The reserve for unpaid losses and loss expenses represents the
estimated ultimate losses and loss expenses less paid losses and loss expenses, and comprises case reserves and
incurred but not reported loss reserves (JIBNR[]). During the loss settlement period, which can span many years
in duration for casualty business, additional facts regarding individual claims and trends often will become known
and case reserves may be adjusted by allocation from IBNR without any change in the overall reserve. In
addition, application of statistical and actuarial methods may require the adjustment of the overall reserves
upward or downward from time to time. Accordingly, the ultimate settlement of losses may be significantly
greater than or less than reported loss and loss expense reserves.

Operational risks, including human or systems failures, are inherent in our business.

Operational risk and losses can result from, among other things, fraud, errors, failure to document
transactions properly or to obtain proper internal authorization, failure to comply with regulatory requirements,
information technology failures, or external events.

We believe that our modeling, underwriting and information technology and application systems are critical to
our business. Moreover, our information technology and application systems have been an important part of our
underwriting process and our ability to compete successfully. We have also licensed certain systems and data
from third parties. We cannot be certain that we will have access to these, or comparable, service providers, or
that our information technology or application systems will continue to operate as intended. A major defect or
failure in our internal controls or information technology and application systems could result in management
distraction, harm to our reputation or increased expense. We believe appropriate controls and mitigation
procedures are in place to prevent significant risk of defect in our internal controls, information technology and
application systems, but internal controls provide only reasonable, not absolute, assurance as to the absence of
errors or irregularities and any ineffectiveness of such controls and procedures could have a material adverse
effect on our business.

The effects of emerging claim and coverage issues on our business are uncertain.

As industry practices and legal, judicial, social and other environmental conditions change, unexpected issues
related to claims and coverage may emerge. These issues may adversely affect our business by either extending
coverage beyond our underwriting intent or by increasing the number or size of claims. In some instances, these
changes may not become apparent until some time after we have issued the insurance or reinsurance contracts
that are affected by the changes. For example, our actual losses in connection with the 2005 natural catastrophes
may vary materially from our current estimate based on a number of factors, including receipt of additional
information from insureds or brokers, the attribution of losses to coverages that had not previously been
considered as exposed and inflation in repair costs due to additional demand for labor and materials. As a result,
the full extent of liability under an insurance or reinsurance contract may not be known for many years after such
contract is issued.

We may require additional capital in the future, which may not be available to us on satisfactory terms,
or at all.

Our future capital requirements depend on many factors, including our ability to write new business
successfully and to establish premium rates and reserves at levels sufficient to cover our losses. To the extent
that the funds generated by our ongoing operations are insufficient to fund future operating requirements and
cover claim payments, we may need to raise additional funds through financings or curtail our growth and reduce
our assets. Any future equity or debt financing may not be available on terms that are favorable to us, if at all.
Any future equity financings could be dilutive to our existing shareholders or could result in the issuance of
securities that have rights, preferences and privileges that are senior to those of our other securities. Our
inability to obtain adequate capital could have a material adverse effect on our business, financial condition and
results of operations.

33

52



Edgar Filing: VIRGINIA ELECTRIC & POWER CO - Form 8-A12G

We may be unable to purchase reinsurance and, even if we are able to successfully purchase
reinsurance, we are subject to the possibility of uncollectability.

We purchase reinsurance for our own account in order to mitigate the volatility that losses impose on our
financial condition. Our clients purchase reinsurance from us to cover part of the risk originally written by them.
Retrocessional reinsurance involves a reinsurer ceding to another reinsurer, the retrocessionaire, all or part of
the reinsurance that the first reinsurer has assumed. Reinsurance, including retrocessional reinsurance, does not
legally discharge the ceding company from its liability with respect to its obligations to its insureds or reinsureds.
A reinsurerf[]s or retrocessionaire[Js insolvency, inability or refusal to make timely payments under the terms of its
agreements with us, therefore, could have a material adverse effect on us because we remain liable to our
insureds and reinsureds. At December 31, 2005, we had approximately $7.5 billion of reinsurance recoverables,
net of reserves for uncollectible recoverables. For further information regarding our reinsurance exposure, see
Part II, Item 7, JManagement[Js Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations[].

From time to time, market conditions may limit or prevent us from obtaining the types and amounts of
reinsurance that we consider adequate for our business needs such that we may not be able to obtain reinsurance
or retroces-sional reinsurance from entities with satisfactory creditworthiness in amounts that we deem desirable
or on terms that we deem appropriate or acceptable.

Since we depend on a few brokers for a large portion of our revenues, loss of business provided by any
one of them could adversely affect us.

We market our insurance and reinsurance products worldwide primarily through insurance and reinsurance
brokers. Marsh & McLennan Companies and AON Corporation and their respective subsidiaries provided
approximately 21% and 17%, respectively, of our gross written premiums from general operations for the year
ended December 31, 2005. Loss of all or a substantial portion of the business provided by one or more of these
brokers could have a material adverse effect on our business.

Our reliance on brokers subjects us to credit risk.

In certain jurisdictions, when an insured or ceding insurer pays premiums for policies of insurance or
contracts of reinsurance to brokers for further payment to us, such premiums might be considered to have been
paid and the insured or ceding insurer will no longer be liable to us for such amounts, whether or not we have
actually received the premiums from the broker. In addition, in accordance with industry practice, we generally
pay amounts owed on claims under our reinsurance contracts to brokers, and these brokers, in turn, pay these
amounts over to the clients that have purchased reinsurance from us. Although the law is unsettled and depends
upon the facts and circumstances of the particular case, in some jurisdictions, if a broker fails to make such a
claims payment to the insured or ceding insurer, we might remain liable to the insured or ceding insurer for that
non-payment. Consequently, we assume a degree of credit risk associated with the brokers with whom we
transact business. Due to the unsettled and fact-specific nature of the law governing these types of scenarios, we
are unable to quantify our exposure to this risk. To date, we have not experienced any material losses related to
such credit risks.

Our investment performance may adversely affect our financial results and ability to conduct business.

Our funds are invested by a number of professional investment advisory management firms under the
direction of our management team in accordance with detailed investment guidelines set by us. Although our
investment policies stress diversification of risks, conservation of principal and liquidity, our investments are
subject to market-wide risks and fluctuations, as well as to risks inherent in particular securities. Investment
losses could significantly decrease our asset base, thereby adversely affecting our ability to conduct business and
pay claims.

We may be adversely affected by interest rate changes.

Our operating results are affected, in part, by the performance of our investment portfolio. Our investment
portfolio contains interest rate sensitive instruments, such as fixed income securities, which may be adversely
affected by
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changes in interest rates. Changes in interest rates could also have an adverse effect on our investment income
and results of operations. For example, if interest rates decline, funds reinvested will earn less than expected.

Interest rates are highly sensitive to many factors, including governmental monetary policies, domestic and
international economic and political conditions and other factors beyond our control. Although we take measures
to manage the economic risks of investing in a changing interest rate environment, we may not be able to
mitigate the interest rate risk of our assets relative to our liabilities. Our mitigation efforts with respect to
interest rate risk are primarily focused towards maintaining an investment portfolio with diversified maturities
that has a weighted average duration that is approximately equal to the duration of estimated future paid
liabilities. However, our estimate of future paid liabilities may be inaccurate and we may be forced to liquidate
investments prior to maturity at a loss in order to cover liabilities. In addition, even if the duration of our fixed
income portfolio perfectly matched future paid liabilities, a sharp rise in interest rates would cause the market
value of our fixed income portfolio to decline and could have a material adverse effect on our book value.

For further information regarding our exposure to interest rate risk and other investment portfolio risks, see
Part II, Item 7A, [JQuantitative and Qualitative Disclosures About Market Risk[].

Our operating results may be adversely affected by currency fluctuations.

Our functional currency is the U.S. dollar and exchange rate fluctuations relative to the U.S. dollar may
materially impact our financial position and results of operations. Many of our non-U.S. subsidiaries maintain
both assets and liabilities in local currencies, which exposes us to changes in currency exchange rates to the
extent that we need to convert U.S. dollars into such local currencies or vice versa. In addition, locally-required
capital levels are invested in home currencies in order to satisfy regulatory requirements and to support local
insurance operations regardless of currency fluctuations. Foreign exchange rate risk is reviewed as part of our
risk management process. The principal currencies creating foreign exchange risk for us are the British pound
sterling, the euro and the Swiss franc.

While we utilize derivative instruments such as futures, options and foreign currency forward contracts to,
among other things, manage our foreign currency exposure, it is possible that these instruments will not
effectively mitigate all or a substantial portion of our foreign exchange rate risk.

Current legal and regulatory activities relating to insurance brokers and agents, contingent
commissions and certain finite-risk insurance products could adversely affect our business, financial
condition and results of operations.

Contingent commission arrangements and finite-risk reinsurance have become the focus of investigations by
the U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission (the JSEC[]) and U.S. Attorney[]s Offices and state Attorneys
General. Finite-risk reinsurance has been defined as a form of reinsurance in which, among other things, the time
value of money is considered in the product[Js design and pricing, and there is less risk transfer to the insurer or
reinsurer in return for less premium being paid.

In May and June of 2005, we received a subpoena from the SEC and a grand jury subpoena from the U.S.
Attorney[]s Office for the Southern District of New York, respectively, in each case for documents and information
relating to certain finite risk and loss mitigation insurance products. We are fully cooperating with, and
responding to, these requests.

On August 1, 2005, plaintiffs in a proposed class action multi-district lawsuit (the [MDL[]) filed a consolidated
amended complaint, which named as new defendants in the pending action approximately 30 entities, including
XL Capital Ltd and its subsidiaries XL Insurance America, Inc., Greenwich Insurance Company and Indian Harbor
Insurance Company. In the MDL, named plaintiffs have asserted various claims, purportedly on behalf of a class
of commercial insureds, against approximately 113 insurance companies and insurance brokers through which
the named plaintiffs allegedly purchased insurance. The amended complaint alleges that the defendant insurance
companies and insurance brokers conspired to manipulate bidding practices for insurance policies in certain
insurance lines and failed to disclose certain commission arrangements. The named plaintiffs have asserted
statutory claims under the

35

55



Edgar Filing: VIRGINIA ELECTRIC & POWER CO - Form 8-A12G

56



Edgar Filing: VIRGINIA ELECTRIC & POWER CO - Form 8-A12G

Sherman Act, various state antitrust laws and the Racketeer Influenced and Corrupt Organizations Act, as well as
common law claims alleging breach of fiduciary duty, aiding and abetting a breach of fiduciary duty and unjust
enrichment.

From time to time, we have also received and responded to additional requests from state Attorneys General
and insurance regulators for information relating to our contingent commission arrangements with brokers and
agents, and our insurance and reinsurance practices in connection with certain finite-risk and loss mitigation
insurance products. Similarly, our affiliates outside the United States have, from time to time, received and
responded to requests from regulators relating to our insurance and reinsurance practices. We are fully
cooperating with these requests.

At this time, we are unable to predict the potential effects, if any, that these investigations may have upon us,
the insurance and reinsurance markets in general or industry and reinsurance business practices or what, if any,
changes may be made to laws and regulations regarding the industry and financial reporting. Any of the
foregoing could adversely affect our business, financial condition and results of operations.

The loss of one or more key executives or the inability to attract and retain qualified personnel could
adversely affect our ability to conduct business.

Our success depends on our ability to retain the services of our existing key executives and to attract and
retain additional qualified personnel in the future. The loss of the services of any of our key executives or the
inability to hire and retain other highly qualified personnel in the future could adversely affect our ability to
conduct our business. In addition, we do not maintain key man life insurance policies with respect to our
employees.

Many of our senior executives working in Bermuda are not Bermudian and our success may depend in part on
the continued services of key employees in Bermuda. Under Bermuda law, non-Bermudians (other than spouses
of Bermudians and holders of permanent resident certificates) may not engage in any gainful occupation in
Bermuda without an appropriate governmental work permit. A work permit may be granted or renewed by the
Bermuda government for a specific period of time, upon showing that, after proper public advertisement, no
Bermudian (or spouse of a Bermudian or holder of a permanent resident certificate) is available who meets the
minimum standards reasonably required by an employer with respect to a certain position. The government of
Bermuda places a six-year term limit on individuals with work permits, subject to certain exemptions for key
employees. No assurances can be given that any work permit will be issued or, if issued, renewed upon the
expiration of the relevant term.

Because we are a holding company, if our subsidiaries do not make dividend and other payments to us,
we may not be able to pay dividends or make payments on our debt securities and other obligations.

As a holding company with no direct operations or significant assets other than the capital stock of our
subsidiaries, we rely on investment income, cash dividends and other permitted payments from our subsidiaries
to make principal and interest payments on our debt, to pay operating expenses and common and preferred
shareholder dividends and to pay other obligations of ours that may arise from time to time. We expect future
investment income, dividends and other permitted payments from these subsidiaries to be our principal source of
funds to pay such expenses, preferred and common stock dividends and obligations. The payment of dividends to
us by our insurance and reinsurance subsidiaries is limited under Bermuda laws and certain insurance statutes of
various states in the United States in which our insurance and reinsurance subsidiaries are licensed to transact
business.

Our U.S. insurance and reinsurance subsidiaries are subject to state regulatory restrictions that generally
require cash dividend to be paid only out of earned statutory surplus. Further, the amount payable without the
prior approval of the applicable state insurance department is generally limited to the greater of 10% of
policyholders[] surplus or statutory capital, or 100% of the subsidiary[]s prior year statutory net income. In
addition, Bermuda insurance laws and regulations (i) require our insurance and reinsurance subsidiaries to
maintain certain minimum solvency margins and minimum liquidity ratios, (ii) prohibit dividends that would
result in a breach of these requirements, and (iii) limit the amount by which we can reduce surplus without prior
approval from the Bermuda Monetary Authority.
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In addition, the ability of our insurance and reinsurance subsidiaries to pay dividends could be constrained by
our dependence on financial strength ratings from independent rating agencies. Our ratings from these agencies
depend to a large extent on the capitalization levels of our insurance and reinsurance subsidiaries. Any such
restriction on our insurance and reinsurance subsidiaries[] ability to pay dividends to us could have a material
adverse effect on our financial condition and results of operations. Our insurance and reinsurance subsidiaries
may not always be able to, or may not, pay preferred and common stock dividends to us sufficient to make our
debt payments and pay our operating expenses, shareholder dividends or other obligations.

Risks Related to Our Industry

The insurance and reinsurance industries are historically cyclical and we may experience periods with
excess underwriting capacity and unfavorable premium rates.

The insurance and reinsurance industries have historically been cyclical, characterized by periods of intense
price competition due to excess underwriting capacity as well as periods when shortages of capacity permitted
favorable premium levels. An increase in premium levels is often offset by an increasing supply of insurance and
reinsurance capacity, either by capital provided by new entrants or by the commitment of additional capital by
existing insurers or reinsurers, which may cause prices to decrease. Either of these factors could lead to a
significant reduction in premium rates, less favorable policy terms and conditions and fewer submissions for our
underwriting services. In addition to these considerations, changes in the frequency and severity of losses
suffered by insureds and insurers may affect the cycles of the insurance and reinsurance industries significantly.

Competition in the insurance and reinsurance industries could reduce our operating margins.

The insurance and reinsurance industries are highly competitive. We compete on an international and regional
basis with major U.S., Bermudian, European and other international insurers and reinsurers and with
underwriting syndicates, some of which have greater financial and management resources than we do. We also
compete with new companies that continue to be formed to enter the insurance and reinsurance markets. In
addition, capital market participants have recently created alternative products that are intended to compete
with reinsurance products. Increased competition could result in fewer submissions, lower premium rates and
less favorable policy terms and conditions, which could reduce our margins.

Unanticipated losses from terrorism and uncertainty surrounding the future of the Terrorism Risk
Insurance Act of 2002 could have a material adverse effect on our financial condition and results of
operations.

Following the September 11th terrorist attacks, the Terrorism Risk Insurance Act of 2002, as amended by the
Terrorism Risk Insurance Extension Act of 2005, (JTRIA[]) was enacted to ensure the availability of insurance
coverage for [Jcertified[] acts of terrorism in the U.S and is scheduled to expire on December 31, 2007. Pursuant
to TRIA, in the event of a [Jcertified[] act of terrorism, the U.S. Government may become liable to pay, above a
specified deductible, a portion of up to 90% of our U.S. insurance operations[] losses in fiscal years 2005 and
2006 and 85% of such losses in fiscal year 2007. This deductible is based on prior year gross written premiums
for certain commercial lines multiplied by a specified percentage, which is 15%, 17.5% and 20% for fiscal years
2005, 2006 and 2007, respectively. Given the incremental increase in the deductible percentage, the amount of
our deductible for 2007 could increase substantially, depending upon the amount of certain direct commercial
earned premiums written in 2006. Insurance companies are allowed to purchase commercial reinsurance for
their deductible amounts and quota share exposure, however to date there has not been a viable market for such
reinsurance coverage in terms of capacity, price or coverage terms. Currently, there is uncertainty as to what
effect the changes to TRIA will have on the insurance industry.

Our Lloyds & U.S.-based property and casualty insurers are subject to TRIA. Accordingly, TRIA does not apply
to our non-U.S. and non-Lloyds insurance business, or our reinsurance operations.
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While we believe our risk management programs, together with the coverage provided under the TRIA are
sufficient to reasonably limit our net losses relating to potential future terrorist attacks, we can offer no
assurance in that regard. It is not possible to eliminate completely our exposure to unforecasted or unpredictable
events, and to the extent that losses from such risks occur, our financial condition and results of operations could
be materially adversely affected. In addition, despite the implementation and extension of the TRIA there remains
an uncertainty regarding the future of terrorism coverage should the U.S. government not further extend the
TRIA after its expiration on December 31, 2007, or pass subsequent terrorism legislation.

Potential government intervention in our industry as a result of recent events and instability in the
marketplace for insurance products could hinder our flexibility and negatively affect the business
opportunities that may be available to us in the market.

Government intervention and the possibility of future government intervention have created uncertainty in the
insurance and reinsurance markets. Government regulators are generally concerned with the protection of
policyhold-ers to the exclusion of other constituencies, including shareholders of insurers and reinsurers. While
we cannot predict the exact nature, timing or scope of possible governmental initiatives, such proposals could
adversely affect our business by, among other things:

e Providing insurance and reinsurance capacity in markets and to consumers that we target;

e Requiring our participation in industry pools and guaranty associations;

e Expanding the scope of coverage under existing policies, e.g., following large disasters such as
Hurricanes Katrina and Rita;

e Regulating the terms of insurance and reinsurance policies; or

e Disproportionately benefiting the companies of one country over those of another.

The insurance industry is also affected by political, judicial and legal developments that may create new and
expanded theories of liability, which may result in unexpected claims frequency & severity and delays or
cancellations of products and services by insureds, insurers and reinsurers which could adversely affect our
business.

Risks Related to Regulation

The regulatory regimes under which we operate, and potential changes thereto, could have a material
adverse effect on our business.

Our insurance and reinsurance subsidiaries operate in 29 countries around the world as well as in all 50 U.S.
states. Our operations in each of these jurisdictions are subject to varying degrees of regulation and supervision.
The laws and regulations of the jurisdictions in which our insurance and reinsurance subsidiaries are domiciled
require, among other things, that these subsidiaries maintain minimum levels of statutory capital, surplus and
liquidity, meet solvency standards, submit to periodic examinations of their financial condition and restrict
payments of dividends and reductions of capital. Statutes, regulations and policies that our insurance and
reinsurance subsidiaries are subject to may also restrict the ability of these subsidiaries to write insurance and
reinsurance policies, make certain investments and distribute funds.

In recent years, the U.S. insurance regulatory framework has come under increased federal scrutiny. In
addition, some state legislatures have considered or enacted laws that may alter or increase state regulation of
insurance and reinsurance companies and holding companies. Moreover, the National Association of Insurance
Commissioners, which is the organization of insurance regulators from the 50 U.S. states, the District of
Columbia and the four U.S. territories, as well as state insurance regulators regularly reexamine existing laws
and regulations.

We may not be able to comply fully with, or obtain desired exemptions from, revised statutes, regulations and
policies that govern the conduct of our business. Failure to comply with, or to obtain desired authorizations
and/or exemptions under, any applicable laws could result in restrictions on our ability to do business or
undertake activities that are regulated in one or more of the jurisdictions in which we operate and could subject
us to fines and other sanc-

38

60



Edgar Filing: VIRGINIA ELECTRIC & POWER CO - Form 8-A12G

61



Edgar Filing: VIRGINIA ELECTRIC & POWER CO - Form 8-A12G

tions. In addition, changes in the laws or regulations to which our insurance and reinsurance subsidiaries are
subject, or in the interpretations thereof by enforcement or regulatory agencies, could have a material adverse
effect on our business.

If our Bermuda operating subsidiaries become subject to insurance statutes and regulations in
Jjurisdictions other than Bermuda or if there is a change in Bermuda law or regulations or the
application of Bermuda law or regulations, there could be a significant and negative impact on our
business.

XL Insurance (Bermuda) Ltd and XL Re Ltd, two of our wholly-owned operating subsidiaries, are registered
Bermuda Class 4 insurers. As such, they are subject to regulation and supervision in Bermuda. Bermuda
insurance statutes and the regulations and policies of the Bermuda Monetary Authority require XL Insurance
(Bermuda) Ltd and XL Re Ltd to, among other things:

e maintain a minimum level of capital and surplus;

e maintain solvency margins and liquidity ratios;

e restrict dividends and distributions;

e obtain prior approval regarding the ownership and transfer of shares;

e maintain a principal office and appoint and maintain a principal representative in Bermuda;

o file an annual statutory financial return; and

e allow for the performance of certain periodic examinations of XL Insurance (Bermuda) Ltd and XL Re Ltd

and their respective financial conditions.

These statutes and regulations may restrict our ability to write insurance and reinsurance policies, distribute
funds and pursue our investment strategy.

We do not presently intend for XL Insurance (Bermuda) Ltd and XL Re Ltd to be admitted to do business in the
United States, the United Kingdom or any jurisdiction other than Bermuda. However, we cannot assure you that
insurance regulators in the United States, the United Kingdom or elsewhere will not review the activities of XL
Insurance (Bermuda) Ltd or XL Re Ltd, their respective subsidiaries or their agents and claim that XL Insurance
(Bermuda) Ltd or XL Re Ltd is subject to such jurisdiction[]s licensing requirements. If any such claim is
successful and XL Insurance (Bermuda) Ltd or XL Re Ltd must obtain licenses in a jurisdiction other than
Bermuda, we may be subject to taxation in such jurisdiction.

In addition, XL Insurance (Bermuda) Ltd and XL Re Ltd are subject to indirect regulatory requirements
imposed by jurisdictions that may limit their ability to provide insurance or reinsurance to that jurisdiction[]s
domestic insurers or reinsurers. For example, the ability of XL Insurance (Bermuda) Ltd and XL Re Ltd to write
insurance or reinsurance may be subject, in certain cases, to a country(]s limits on how much reinsurance can be
purchased from non-domestic reinsurers or requirements that such non-domestic reinsurers collateralize their
payment obligations to domestic ceding companies. If we are unable to collateralize or provide other credit
support for these reinsurance clients on commercially reasonable terms, we could be limited in our ability to
write business for some of our clients. Proposed legislation and regulations may have the effect of imposing
additional requirements upon, or restricting the market for, non-domestic insurers or reinsurers with whom
domestic companies place business.

Generally, Bermuda insurance statutes and regulations applicable to XL Insurance (Bermuda) Ltd and XL Re
Ltd are less restrictive than those that would be applicable if they were governed by the laws of any state in the
United States. If in the future we become subject to any insurance laws of the United States or any state thereof
or of any other jurisdiction, we cannot assure you that we would be in compliance with such laws or that
complying with such laws would not have a significant and negative effect on our business.

The process of obtaining licenses is very time consuming and costly and XL Insurance (Bermuda) Ltd and XL
Re Ltd may not be able to become licensed in jurisdictions other than Bermuda should we choose to do so. The
modification of the conduct of our business that would result if we were required or chose to become licensed in
certain jurisdictions could significantly and negatively affect our financial condition and results of operations. In
addi-
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tion, our inability to comply with insurance statutes and regulations could significantly and adversely affect our
financial condition and results of operations by limiting our ability to conduct business as well as subjecting us to
penalties and fines.

Because XL Insurance (Bermuda) Ltd and XL Re Ltd are Bermuda companies, they are subject to changes in
Bermuda law and regulation that may have an adverse impact on our operations, including through the
imposition of tax liability or increased regulatory supervision. In addition, XL Insurance (Bermuda) Ltd and XL Re
Ltd will be exposed to any changes in the political environment in Bermuda, including, without limitation,
changes as a result of the independence issues currently being discussed in Bermuda. The Bermuda insurance
and reinsurance regulatory framework recently has become subject to increased scrutiny in many jurisdictions,
including the United Kingdom. While we cannot predict the future impact on our operations of changes in the
laws and regulation to which we are or may become subject, any such changes could have a material adverse
effect on our business, financial condition and results of operations.

Risks Related to Taxation

We and our Bermuda insurance subsidiaries may become subject to taxes in Bermuda after March 28,
2016, which may have a material adverse effect on our financial condition and results of operations.

We and our Bermuda insurance subsidiaries have received from the Ministry of Finance in Bermuda
exemptions from any Bermuda taxes that might be imposed on profits, income or any capital asset, gain or
appreciation until March 28, 2016. The exemptions are subject to the proviso that they are not construed so as to
prevent the application of any tax or duty to such persons as are ordinarily resident in Bermuda (we and our
Bermuda insurance subsidiaries are not so currently designated) and to prevent the application of any tax
payable in accordance with the provisions of The Land Tax Act 1967 or otherwise payable in relation to the land
leased to us and our Bermuda insurance subsidiaries. We, as a permit company under The Companies Act 1981 of
Bermuda, have received similar exemptions, which are effective until March 28, 2016. We and our Bermuda
insurance subsidiaries are required to pay certain annual Bermuda government fees and certain business fees as
an insurer under The Insurance Act 1978 of Bermuda. Currently there is no Bermuda withholding tax on
dividends paid by our Bermuda insurance subsidiaries to us. Given the limited duration of the Ministry of
Finance[Js assurance, we cannot be certain that we or our Bermuda insurance subsidiaries will not be subject to
any Bermuda tax after March 28, 2016. Such taxation could have a material adverse effect on our financial
condition and results of operations.

We may become subject to taxes in the Cayman Islands after June 2, 2018, which may have a material
adverse effect on our results of operations.

Under current Cayman Islands law, we are not obligated to pay any taxes in the Cayman Islands on our income
or gains. We have received an undertaking from the Governor-in-Council of the Cayman Islands pursuant to the
provisions of the Tax Concessions Law, as amended, that until June 2, 2018, (i) no subsequently enacted law
imposing any tax on profits, income, gains or appreciation shall apply to us and (ii) no such tax and no tax in the
nature of an estate duty or an inheritance tax shall be payable on any of our ordinary shares, debentures or other
obligations. Under current law, no tax will be payable on the transfer or other disposition of our ordinary shares.
The Cayman Islands currently impose stamp duties on certain categories of documents; however, our current
operations do not involve the payment of stamp duties in any material amount. The Cayman Islands also currently
impose an annual corporate fee upon all exempted companies incorporated in the Cayman Islands. Given the
limited duration of the undertaking from the Governor-in-Council of the Cayman Islands, we cannot be certain
that we will not be subject to any Cayman Islands tax after June 2, 2018. Such taxation could have a material
adverse effect on our financial condition and results of operations.
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We and our Bermuda insurance subsidiaries may become subject to U.S. tax, which may have a
material adverse effect on our results of operations.

We take the position that neither we nor any of our Bermuda insurance subsidiaries are engaged in a U.S.
trade or business through a U.S. permanent establishment. Accordingly, we take the position that none of our
Bermuda insurance subsidiaries should be subject to U.S. tax (other than U.S. excise tax on insurance and
reinsurance premium income attributable to insuring or reinsuring U.S. risks and U.S. withholding tax on some
types of U.S. source investment income). However, because there is considerable uncertainty as to the activities
that constitute being engaged in a trade or business within the United States, we cannot be certain that the U.S.
Internal Revenue Service (the [JIRS[]) will not contend successfully that we or any of our Bermuda insurance
subsidiaries are engaged in a trade or business in the United States. If we or any of our Bermuda insurance
subsidiaries were considered to be engaged in a trade or business in the United States, any such entity could be
subject to U.S. corporate income and additional branch profits taxes on the portion of its earnings effectively
connected to such U.S. business, in which case our financial condition and results of operations could be
materially adversely affected.

The Organisation for Economic Co-operation and Development is considering measures that might
change the manner in which we are taxed.

On June 27, 2005 the Organisation for Economic Co-operation and Development (JOECD[]) issued a discussion
draft, [JAttribution of Profits to a Permanent Establishment[]Release of Discussion Draft of Part IV (Insurance)[]
(the [Draft[]), which constitutes the fourth and final part of the report on OECD[]s project to establish a broad
consensus regarding the interpretation and practical application of Article 7 (JArticle 7[]) of the OECD Model Tax
Convention on Income and on Capital. Article 7 sets forth international tax principles for attributing profits to a
permanent establishment and forms the basis of an extensive network of bilateral income tax treaties between
OECD member countries and between many OECD member and non-member countries. Once finalized, the
conclusions of Parts I-IV of the report will be implemented through revision of the Commentary on Article 7
and/or Article 7 itself. Section C of the Draft discusses the application of the 1995 OECD Transfer Pricing
Guidelines to insurance business conducted between associated enterprises and, if adopted in its current form,
might change the manner in which we are taxed and could therefore impact our future after-tax profitability. We
cannot predict the effect of any such changes.

ITEM 1B. UNRESOLVED STAFF COMMENTS

None.
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ITEM 2. PROPERTIES

The Company operates in the United States, Bermuda, Europe and various other locations around the world.
In 1997, the Company acquired commercial real estate in Hamilton, Bermuda for the purpose of securing
long-term office space for its worldwide headquarters. The development was completed in April 2001. The total
cost of this development, including land, was approximately $126.6 million.

In July 2003, the Company acquired new offices at 70 Gracechurch Street, London, which have become the
Company[]s new London headquarters. The acquisition was made through a purchase, sale and leaseback
transaction. The move to the new offices was completed in 2004 and consolidated the Company[]s London
businesses in one location. The Company has recorded a capital lease asset and liability of approximately $150.0
million related to this transaction.

The majority of all other office facilities throughout the world that are occupied by the Company and its
subsidiaries are leased.

Total rent expense for the years ended December 31, 2005, 2004 and 2003 was approximately $34.9 million,
$31.2 million and $42.3 million, respectively. See Item 8, Note 18(d) to the Consolidated Financial Statements for
discussion of the Company(]s lease commitments for real property.

ITEM 3. LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

On June 21, 2004, a consolidated and amended class action complaint (the JAmended Complaint[]) was served
on the Company and certain of its present and former directors and officers as defendants in a putative class
action (Malin et al. v. XL Capital Ltd et al.) filed in United States District Court, District of Connecticut (the
(Malin Action[]). The Malin Action purports to be on behalf of purchasers of the Company[]s common stock
between November 1, 2001 and October 16, 2003, and alleges claims under Sections 10(b) and 20(a) of the
Securities Exchange Act of 1934 and Rule 10b-5 promulgated thereunder (the [JSecurities Laws[]). The Amended
Complaint alleged that the defendants violated the Securities Laws by, among other things, failing to disclose in
various public and shareholder and investor reports and other communications the alleged inadequacy of the
Company([]s loss reserves for its NAC Re subsidiary (now known as XL Reinsurance America, Inc.) and that, as a
consequence, the Company[]s earnings and assets were materially overstated. On August 26, 2005, the Court
dismissed the Amended Complaint owing to its failure adequately to allege [Jloss causation,[] but provided leave
for the plaintiffs to file a further amended complaint. The plaintiffs thereafter filed a second amended complaint
(the JSecond Amended Complaint[]), which is similar to the Amended Complaint in its substantive allegations. On
December 31, 2005, the defendants filed a motion to dismiss the Second Amended Complaint. The plaintiffs have
opposed the motion. The Company and the defendant present and former officers and directors intend to
vigorously defend the claims asserted against them.

On June 17, 2004, William Kronenberg, III, Frank A. Piliero and David M. Rosenberg (together, the
(JClaimants[]) commenced an arbitration against the Company before the American Arbitration Association
(DAAA[)) in New York, New York. The Claimants and the Company were parties to a stock purchase agreement
dated June 1, 1999, pursuant to which the Company acquired the outstanding capital stock of ECS, Inc. (the
(Stock Purchase Agreement[]). In their AAA arbitration demand, the Claimants asserted claims of fraud and
deceitful conduct, negligent misrepresentation, and breach of contract and a covenant of good faith and fair
dealing, all relating to the allegation that the Company failed to make certain contingent payments allegedly due
to the Claimants under the Stock Purchase Agreement. Claimants sought $85 million (the maximum amount
payable under the contingent payment provision at issue), plus punitive damages, interest, costs and attorneys[]
fees. On February 21, 2006, the AAA panel issued a final award in favor of the Company with respect to the major
disputes at issue. The AAA panel referred certain remaining accounting issues to additional arbitration
proceedings before an independent accounting firm pursuant to rulings of the United States District Court for the
Southern District of New York and the United States Court of Appeals for the Second Circuit concerning the
scope of the AAA arbitration. The Claimants have not yet taken a position as to the extent of any damages they
may still claim in such arbitration in light of the AAA panel[Js award. If the
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